
 
 

 
                        PAGE 1 OF 4 

 

 

 
 

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
 THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENT OF CAPE COD 

 Board of Regional Commissioners 

COMMISSIONERS 
RONALD R. BEATY, Barnstable 
RONALD BERGSTROM, Chatham 
MARY PAT FLYNN, Falmouth 
  

          
 
         

    
 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please note the re-ordering of the items in Section 8 
 
1. Call to Order  

   
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Moment of Silence   
 
4. Public Comment 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of May 27, 2020 
 
6. General Business  

 
a. Update on COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus) and Barnstable County 

 
b. Discussion with Chiefs from the Police Departments of Towns in 

Barnstable County regarding training at the Cape Cod Municipal Police 
Academy 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 
 

10:00 A.M 
 

Note: The meeting will be held through remote participation by 
the Board of Regional Commissioners pursuant to Massachusetts 
Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain 
Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020. All public 
comments or questions should be directed to Jack Yunits, County 
Administrator, at jack.yunits@barnstablecounty.org. The Board 
will address any submissions at its next meeting. 

June 17, 2020 

06/15/20 @ 9:45 A.M. 

06/15/20 @ 11:30 A.M. 



 
 
 
                 JUNE 17, 2020                                                                                                                                REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                 10:00 A.M.               
                     
       

 
 

 
                        PAGE 2 OF 4 

 

 

c. Ratifying a letter of support from the County Board of Regional 
Commissioners to the Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and 
Environmental Affairs, Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Center 
(MVP) Program, dated June 11, 2020, for the Town of Barnstable’s 
application for a Municipal Vulnerability Action Grant 
 

d. Proposed Ordinance 20-__, To authorize the County to enter into a License 
Agreement with the Cape Cod Chapter of the New England Mountain Bike 
Association (NEMBA), on a portion of Barnstable County property near the 
intersection of Route 132/Phinneys Lane for a bicycle path 
 

Note: For all items under General Business, the Board may take official action including 
votes 
 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the creation of a full-time, fully grant-funded, Microbiologist 
position, through June 30, 2021 for the Massachusetts Alternative Septic 
System Test Center (MASSTC), in the Health and Environment 
Department, as recommended by the County Hiring Committee  

 
b. Ratifying the creation and emergency hire of new COVID-19 Code 

Enforcement Inspector positions, providing comprehensive COVID-19 
related public health and environmental services during summer months 
in Barnstable County, as requested by the County Health and 
Environment Department Director 

 
c. Ratifying an emergency hire for the fully grant funded, vacant part-time 

Tobacco Control Health Educator/Inspector position, providing 
comprehensive tobacco regulation guidance and education to local 
retailers and municipalities served by the Cape Cod Regional Tobacco 
Control Program (CCRTCP), as requested by the County Health and 
Environment Department Director 

 
d. Authorizing a certification that a copy of Layout 8699 (Alteration), dated 

March 25, 2020, attesting that the Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation, Highway Division, acting under the provisions of Chapter 
6C and Chapter 81 of the General Laws, has altered the location of sections 
of State Highway in the Town of Bourne, has been filed in the Office of the 
County Commissioners 

 
 
 



 
 
 
                 JUNE 17, 2020                                                                                                                                REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                 10:00 A.M.               
                     
       

 
 

 
                        PAGE 3 OF 4 

 

 

e. Authorizing the execution of an agreement for a grant from the United 
States Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, in the amount 
of $58,008.00 to the County’s Cape Cod Center for Public Safety Training, 
for the project entitled COVID-19: Response and Prevention Efforts for 
First Responders and the Public on Cape Cod, for a period from June 5, 
2020 through January 31, 2022 
 

f. Authorizing the execution of an agreement for a renewal grant, in the 
amount of $152,648.00, from the United States Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD) to the County Human Services 
Department, for Continuum of Care (CoC) Homeless Management 
Information Systems (HMIS) & Coordinated Entry Systems (CES) Projects, 
for a period from July 1, 2020 through October 31, 2021 
 

g. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to an agreement for a grant, 
executed July 18, 2018,  from the United States Department of Commerce, 
Economic Development Administration, in the amount of $140,000.00, to 
support the development and implementation of the Comprehensive 
Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) for Cape Cod, for a period from 
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021, to provide the third year of funding 
in the amount of $70,000.00 
 

h. Authorizing the execution of an amendment to a contract with Foth 
Infrastructure & Environment LLC, executed May 28, 2019, to provide 
consultant support services for the County Dredge, for the amount of 
$116,430.00, for a period from May 28, 2019 through November 28, 2020, 
for 1) Additional Pre- & Post-Dredge Hydrographic surveys, plan 
preparation, electronic line file preparation for dredging, and volume 
calculations for 2019-2020 season; and 2) continuation of On-Call 
Services through November 28, 2020 
 

i. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with B&B Electric, executed 
September 11, 2019, for On Call Electrical Maintenance  and  Repair,  for  
a  period from August  15,  2019  through  June  30,  2020, with the option 
to renew for one (1) additional year, under the same terms and conditions 
of the original contract, for the period of one (1) additional year, from July 
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

 
j. Authorizing the renewal of contracts, executed December 20, 2019, 

with  Barbarian USA Inc.; Printing Supplies USA, LLC; Supplies Outlet; 
and The Tree House, Inc., for the supply and delivery of toners, for a period 
from December 18, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with an option to renew 
for one (1) additional year, under the same terms and conditions of the 
original contract, for the period of one (1) additional year, from July 1, 
2020 through June 30, 2021 

 



 
 
 
                 JUNE 17, 2020                                                                                                                                REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
                 10:00 A.M.               
                     
       

 
 

 
                        PAGE 4 OF 4 

 

 

 PAGE 4 OF 4 
 

k. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with FinePoint Associates LLC, 
executed May 31, 2019, to provide monitoring for Barnstable County 
HOME Consortium projects, for an amount not to exceed $22,500.00 
annually, for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with two 
(2) one-year options to renew, under the same terms and conditions of the 
original contract, for the period of one (1) additional year, from July 1, 
2020 through June 30, 2021 

 
l. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with Grouper Marketing & Creative, 

executed May 20, 2019, for marketing consulting services to Children’s 
Cove, for a period through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two 
(2) additional, one-year periods, under the same terms and conditions of 
the original contract, for the period of one (1) additional year, from July 1, 
2020 through June 30, 2021 

 
m. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with Grouper Marketing & Creative, 

executed December 4, 2019, for marketing consulting services to the 
County Department of Human Services, for a period through June 30, 
2020, with the option to renew for two (2) additional, one-year periods, 
under the same terms and conditions of the original contract, for the 
period of one (1) additional year, from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 

 
n. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with Vision 33, executed June 16, 

2016, for implementation, configuration and related services for hosted 
Accela software,  for  a  period from June 16,  2016  through  June  15,  
2018, with the option to renew for two (2) additional two-year periods, 
under the same terms and conditions of the original contract pending 
appropriation, for the period of two (2) additional years, from June 29, 
2020 through June 29, 2022 

 
o. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 
9. Commissioners’ Reports  
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 

  

 

 

 

   

p.   (508) 375-6648     f. (508) 375-4136 3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630   

Reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities are available upon request. Please contact Justyna Marczak, Barnstable 
County ADA Coordinator at jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org or call 508-375-6646 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting The 
County Commissioners’ meeting may be viewed in real time at https://www.youtube.com/user/BarnstableCounty, 
https://www.barnstablecounty.org/ 



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 8  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the third day 
of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor Charles 
D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 12, 2020 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present remotely 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present remotely 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present remotely  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Elizabeth Braccia  Director of Finance/Treasurer 
 
Sean O’Brien   Director, Health and Environment 
 
Deirdre Arvidson  Public Health Nurse, Health and Environment 
 
Vaira Harik   Deputy Director & Senior Project Manager, Human Services 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
Susan Quinones Barnstable County Human Rights Advisory Commission 

Coordinator 
 
Gail Coyne Operations Director, Cape Cod Commission 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. The Chairman noted the 
Board held the meeting through remote participation pursuant to Massachusetts Governor 
Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law on March 
12, 2020. 
 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JUNE 3, 2020      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 8 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
Chairman Bergstrom called for a moment of silence for all members of the United States 
Armed Forces serving at home and overseas.  

 
 
4. Public Comment    

 
The Board asked members of the public to direct all comments or questions to Mr. Yunits by 
phone or email and stated it would address any submissions at its next meeting.  

 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of May 27, 2020 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of May 27, 2020 as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
 

6. General Business  
 

a. Update on COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus) and Barnstable County 
 
Mr. O’Brien reported though there were still cases, new cases were declining both 
in Barnstable County and the Commonwealth. He applauded the efforts of all 
County Departments to coordinate to provide a comprehensive County response. 
Further, Mr. O’Brien informed the Board that new signage for County beaches 
would soon arrive. He also spoke regarding work with Justyna Marczak, the County 
Human Resources Director to hire additional health agents. 
 
Ms. Arvidson and Mr. O’Brien discussed new guidelines to open restaurants with 
outside seating rather than indoor dining. The Board, Ms. Harik, Ms. Arvidson, and 
Mr. O’Brien had a lengthy discussion regarding a recent spike in cases due to new 
standards that included probable cases. The Board also discussed the probability of 
seeing an increase in cases throughout the summer and issues with antibody tests. 
Ms. Arvidson and Ms. Harik noted in their opinion Barnstable County should not 
see a large increase in cases, and a positive antibody test does not automatically 
indicate immunity. 

 
 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JUNE 3, 2020      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 8 
 

b. Update and general report from Susan Quinones, Barnstable County Human 
Rights Advisory Commission Coordinator 
 
Ms. Quinones addressed the Board and noted the Commission has not been 
receiving a large amount of calls since the emergency began. She also highlighted 
the difference between human rights and civil rights. She further spoke about efforts 
to work with local law enforcement and provide more services. Ms. Quinones 
informed the Board regarding the Commission’s Human Rights Academy, held 
virtually this year.  
 
Commissioner Beaty asked a question regarding the Commission’s support for the 
Mashpee Wampanoag Tribe’s appeal of a Federal decision to no longer permit it to 
hold land in trust. Ms. Quinones described the current legal proceedings. Finally, 
Mr. Yunits discussed the reopening of the County’s Police Academy and the need 
to be vigilant to prevent outside agitators from taking over recent protests of police 
brutality. 

 
c. Fiscal Year 2019 Audit of Barnstable County Financial Statements 

 
Ms. Braccia gave a detailed report to the Board regarding the current audit report. 
Commissioner Beaty clarified the cost for the audit was approximately $40,000.00. 

 
d. Discussion regarding the current status of Barnstable County and Cape Cod 

Commission Reserve Funds 
 
Ms. Braccia and Ms. Coyne detailed the current state of the reserves to the Board. 
 

 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
a. Route 6 Rest Area funding 

 
The Board had a lengthy discussion regarding the permit to operate the Route 6 
Rest Area and the County’s coordination with the Yarmouth Chamber of 
Commerce. Mr. Yunits highlighted information he sent to the Board and noted it 
may have to address costs for increased cleaning at later meetings if necessary.  
 
 

8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the award of a contract to IDEXX Distribution Inc, for Water and 
Wastewater Testing Products, in the amount of $13,269.24 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the award of a contract to IDEXX 
Distribution Inc, for Water and Wastewater Testing Products, in the amount of 
$13,269.24, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 0-0-0 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JUNE 3, 2020      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 8 
 

 
b. Authorizing the execution of a contract with Turtle Rock LLC, in the amount 

of $58,740.00, to lease five-thousand (5,000) square feet of space for the 
Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, for a period from July 
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, with the option of one (1) additional year with 
a five (5) percent increase in rent 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution of a contract with Turtle 
Rock LLC, in the amount of $58,740.00, to lease five-thousand (5,000) square feet 
of space for the Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative Extension, for a period 
from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, with the option of one (1) additional year 
with a five (5) percent increase in rent, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 0-
0-0 

 
c. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with United Elevator Co., for Elevator 

Maintenance and Repair, for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 
2020, with the option to renew for one (1) additional year, for one (1) additional 
year under the same terms and conditions of the original bid, for a period 
through June 30, 2021 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the renewal of a contract with United 
Elevator Co., for Elevator Maintenance and Repair, for a period from July 1, 2019 
through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for one (1) additional year, for one 
(1) additional year under the same terms and conditions of the original bid, for a 
period through June 30, 2021, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 0-0-0 

 
d. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with Robert Childs Inc., awarded May 

8, 2019, for the disposal of Construction and Demolition Waste from Town 
Transfer Stations, for the Towns of Chatham and Eastham, for the period of 
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two (2) 
additional one-year periods, for one (1) additional year under the same terms 
and conditions of the original bid, for a period through June 30, 2021 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the renewal of a contract with Robert 
Childs Inc., awarded May 8, 2019, for the disposal of Construction and Demolition 
Waste from Town Transfer Stations, for the Towns of Chatham and Eastham, for 
the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two 
(2) additional one-year periods, for one (1) additional year under the same terms 
and conditions of the original bid, for a period through June 30, 2021, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Mr. Yunits noted the substantial saving for towns achieved from County Purchasing 
managing a consolidated procurement process for such contracts. 
 
 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JUNE 3, 2020      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 5 OF 8 
 

e. Authorizing the renewal of a contract with M&M Trucking, awarded May 8, 
2019 for the transportation of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) from Town 
Transfer Stations, for the Towns of Chatham and Eastham, for the period of 
July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two (2) 
additional one-year periods, for one (1) additional year under the same terms 
and conditions of the original bid, for a period through June 30, 2021 
 
Motion authorize the renewal of a contract with M&M Trucking, awarded May 8, 
2019 for the transportation of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) from Town Transfer 
Stations, for the Towns of Chatham and Eastham, for the period of July 1, 2019 
through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two (2) additional one-year 
periods, for one (1) additional year under the same terms and conditions of the 
original bid, for a period through June 30, 2021, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 
 

f. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for 
Dissolving Septic Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, 
approved 3-0-0 
 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

The Commissioners did not provide any reports at this meeting. 
 

 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
The County Administrator and other County Staff did not provide any reports at this meeting. 

 
 
11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. at 11:01 A.M. on this third day of June A.D. 2020, Commissioner Beaty made 
a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

  



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JUNE 3, 2020      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 6 OF 8 
 

List of Documents: 
 

 Draft minutes of the Board of Regional Commissioners' Regular Meeting of May 27, 2020 
 Barnstable County Hospital – COVID-19Intensive Care Unit Bed Occupancy, Weekly & 

Most Recent, as of June 2, 2020 

 Barnstable County & Massachusetts COVID-19 Epidemiological Curve--New Cases & 
Deaths, as of June 2, 2020 

 Barnstable County COVID-19 New Cases, Daily, as of June 2, 2020 

 Barnstable County, Massachusetts, Reports on Federal Awards Programs, Year Ended 
June 30, 2019 

 Barnstable County, Massachusetts, Report of Examination of Basic Financial Statements, 
Year Ended June 30, 2019 

 Barnstable County ‐ County Operations, Unreserved Fund Balance 

 Memorandum dated May 29, 2020 to the County Commissioners from Jennifer Frates, 
Chief Procurement Officer, regarding Notice of Bid Award - #7909 Water and Wastewater 
Testing Products 

 Memorandum dated May 21, 2020 to the County Commissioners from Jennifer Frates, 
Chief Procurement Officer, regarding Notice of Bid Award - #7906 Lease of Office Space 
Cooperative Extension 

 Vote of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners on May 27, 2020, 
authorizing the award of a contract to Turtle Rock LLC to lease five-thousand (5,000) 
square feet of space for the Barnstable County Cape Cod Cooperative Extension for a rent 
of $58,740, for a period from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 with the option of an 
additional year with a five (5) percent increase in rent, attested to by Janice O'Connell, 
Barnstable County Regional Clerk, on May 27, 2020 

 Lease Proposal for the Cape Cod Cooperative Extension from Turtle Rock LLC dated May 
1, 2020 

 Memorandum dated May 28, 2020 to the County Commissioners from Jennifer Frates, 
Chief Procurement Officer, regarding Contract Renewal - #7880 Elevator Repair & 
Maintenance 

 Contract with United Elevator Company for Elevator Maintenance and Repair for a period 
from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2019, with the option to renew for one (1) additional 
year 

 Memorandum dated May 8, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding Notice of Bid Award for Bids for Elevator Maintenance 
and Repair for Barnstable County and other Political Subdivisions 

 Vote of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners on May 15, 2019, 
authorizing the award of a contract to, and execution of a contract with, United Elevator 
Company for Elevator Maintenance and Repair for Barnstable County and other Political 
Subdivisions for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2019, attested to by Janice 
O'Connell, Barnstable County Regional Clerk, on May 15, 2020 

 Memorandum dated May 28, 2020 to the County Commissioners from Jennifer Frates, 
Chief Procurement Officer, Contract Renewal - #7881 Disposal of Construction and 
Demolition Waste 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JUNE 3, 2020      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 7 OF 8 
 

 Memorandum dated May 3, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding Notice of Bid Award for the Disposal of Construction and 
Demolition Waste from Town Transfer Stations 

 Vote of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners on May 8, 2019, 
authorizing the award of a contract to Robert Childs, for the disposal of Construction and 
Demolition Waste from Town Transfer Stations, for the Towns of Chatham and Eastham, 
for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two (2) 
additional one-year periods, attested to by Janice O'Connell, Barnstable County Regional 
Clerk, on May 9, 2020 

 Memorandum dated May 28, 2020 to the County Commissioners from Jennifer Frates, 
Chief Procurement Officer, Contract Renewal - #7882 Municipal Solid Waste 

 Memorandum dated May 3, 2019 to the County Commissioners from Elaine Davis, Chief 
Procurement Officer, regarding Notice of Bid Award for Bids the transportation of 
Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) from Town Transfer Stations 

 Vote of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners on May 8, 2019, 
authorizing the award of a contract to M&M Trucking for the transportation of Municipal 
Solid Waste (MSW) from Town Transfer Stations, for the Towns of Chatham and Eastham, 
for the period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, with the option to renew for two (2) 
additional one-year periods, attested to by Janice O'Connell, Barnstable County Regional 
Clerk, on May 9, 2020 

 Memorandum dated May 29, 2020 to the Board of the Regional Commissioners from 
Community Septic Management Loan Program with the subject Certificates for 
Dissolving Septic Betterments 
   



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  JUNE 3, 2020      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 8 OF 8 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 

The oregoing records have been read and approved, June       , 2020 

A true copy, attest: 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 



The Massachusetts Chiefs of Police Association and the 

Massachusetts Major City Chiefs present 

A Response to The Final Report of 

The President's Task Force on 

21st Century Policing 

l. 

11 
Ii 

I I 

September 2015 

























































Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest, June      , 2020 

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

seventeenth day of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to ratify a letter of 

support from the County Board of Regional Commissioners to the Massachusetts Executive 

Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs, Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Center 

(MVP) Program, dated June 11, 2020, for the Town of Barnstable’s application for a Municipal 

Vulnerability Action Grant, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



     
BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 

3195 MAIN STREET 
P.O. BOX 427 

BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 
PHONE: (508) 375-6648 

FAX:(508) 362-4136 
 

HOME RULED CHARTERED 
IN 1989 

 RONALD R. BEATY 
 Barnstable 
 
 RONALD BERGSTROM 
 Chatham 
 
 MARY PAT FLYNN 
 Falmouth 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
June 10, 2020 
 
Kara Runsten 
Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Center (MVP) Program Manager 
Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs 
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 900 
Boston, Ma. 02114 
kara.runsten@mass.gov 
 
RE: Supporting the Town of Barnstable and their application for a Municipal Vulnerability Action 
(MVP) Grant 
 
Dear Ms. Runsten,  
 
I write as Chair of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on behalf of the 
entire Board, to offer our endorsement and this strong letter of support for the foresight evidenced 
by the Town of Barnstable in applying for (MVP) grant funding. We join the Barnstable Clean 
Water Coalition and the Massachusetts Alternative Septic System Technology Center, 
(MASSTC), a Division of Barnstable County, in a collaborative effort to aggressively develop 
affordable alternative treatment systems to meet Cape-wide challenges to improve water quality 
and to keep it clean. 
 
The Massachusetts Alternative Septic System Technology Center has a long, experienced history 
of collecting and analyzing data on innovative and alternative systems with the goal of developing 
sustainable, nature-based, low-impact onsite wastewater treatment as an adjunct to Barnstable’s 
overall wastewater management plan. MASSTC recognized early on that cost analysis would play 
significantly into the Cape’s ultimate solution and set forth on a mission to develop an affordable, 
environmentally based solution that would improve the face of onsite solutions at an affordable 
cost.  
 
The Town of Barnstable and the Clean Water Coalition simultaneously has endeavored to conduct 
a comprehensively detailed site selection and identified a locus that includes an opportunity to 
cluster innovative and alternative septic systems around a pond heading for environmental 
extinction. The need is obvious and immediate. The plan is data driven, and the envisioned critical 
analysis that will be forthcoming will allow the Town and its partners to measure pathways towards 
reducing nitrogen migration, analyzing other corresponding nutrients and chemicals of emergency 



Kara Runsten 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

concern that accompany nitrogen migration and thus devising strategies to reduce the flow of these 
toxic threats into our marine environment. 
 
Cost estimates for providing sewers to Cape Cod are in the billions of dollars and still yet that 
solution is not final as many existing systems will never see connectivity to municipal sewer 
system. Unfortunately, the environment will not wait for us and expediency is critical. This 
application presents an expedient first step. The County, as administrator of the SRF Septic Loan 
Fund is poised to help financially to support this plan upon final regulatory approval. It is the best, 
most affordable plan before us all and we urge your support and endorsement. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any additional questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 
Ronald Bergstrom 
Chair, Board of Regional Commissioners 
 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY  
In the Year Two Thousand Nineteen 

Proposed Ordinance 20- __ 

To authorize the County to enter into a License Agreement with the Cape Cod Chapter of the New England 
Mountain Bike Association (NEMBA), on a portion of Barnstable County property near the intersection 
of Route 132/Phinneys Lane for a bicycle path 

The Cape Cod Regional Government, known as Barnstable County, hereby ordains; 

SECTION 1. Barnstable County is the owner of a certain parcel of real property located at 0 Phinneys 
Lane in the Town of Barnstable, Massachusetts as designated on Map/Block/Lot 274/016/X03, and whose 
sale to the County by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts on May 15, 1991 is recorded with the 
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 7523, Page 9 

SECTION 2. The New England Mountain Bike Association (NEMBA) agrees to design and construct 
multi-use recreational trails within Barnstable County's Real Estate 

SECTION 3. Section 2-8, Exercise of Powers, (d) Acts Required by Ordinance, (vii), of the Barnstable 
County Home Rule Charter requires that prior to the Board of Regional Commissioners entering into a 
License Agreement that such a License Agreement must be approved by Ordinance. 

SECTION 4. The Barnstable County Assembly of Delegates hereby authorizes the Board of Regional 
Commissioners to enter into the License Agreement with NEMBA as more fully described in the License 
Agreement, attached and considered a part of this ordinance 

Approved by the Board of County Commissioners on June       , 2020 

  Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 









��������� ���	
��������

���	�������������������
�����
	����
�������
���������	
��������
��	����������	 �	!�"�
��#�	��#
�!�$%���&�'"	����!���
 ��'

���������	��
()*+,-*./,0123/*415678/9:6;/2<=>?@ABC@DAEF,/5+,2GHII,+JJAKLMNNOPQRSTNOU3881V+<WXYZ[\X]̂_/̀)*a+)+,H2HII,+JJ<Nbc-ad/*3*VU18e+<RKSMfghiBjW()*+,k10+1J/.l6l6lm<WTgNRfTWSOnopNfPnoqqMRRMoNOgRgopfOCTWTgNRfTWSOrqTsA=CEAt/u()*+,k10+RpKOgMognopgfLopROHJJ+JJ+IU18e+J H55,13J+IU18e+ HJJ+JJ+IU18e+7e38I3*VU18e+ vA vAwx2,1y+12e,+J vA vA(e2ze38I3*VJ vA vA;1*IU18e+ v{|ArCAA v{|ArCAA/̀218J }m~����� }m~�����
1̀x-*./,0123/*71,*J21z8+y�̀1x�t/00+,9318� vA71,*J21z8+y�̀1x��+J3I+*2318� vA
F1J2t/051,3J/*J��lmiv{|ArCAA��l~iv{|ArCAA��l�iv{|ArCAA��l�iv{|ArCAA��l�iv{|ArCAA��l�iv{|ArCAA��l�iv{|ArCAA��l�ivBr{CBrBAA��llivC�Ar{AA��l�ivC�Ar{AA



��������� ���	
��������

���	�������������������
�����
	����
�������
���������	
��������
��	����������	 �	!�"�
��#�	��#
�!�$%���&�'"	����!���
 ��'

()*+(,-./)001234,56 78()*+(,-.91:4;1+<4,56 78 =>?,51:@4:<)2AB*+12C ?,51D,<1 E))FGH,I1C ?,51H2431CJKLMNOKJPQRSTMOURSVVWNNWSMQLN XYYXZ8[ZX[ \[]̂_Y 78VKNNKR̀ TNQOONaRSVVbPÒ Sc \d_]8X 78He)<):?F1<3e1:��f
�#�������g������
�������	��#
��KhJijklRmnoM_Kpqr s���t�����u�������
� vwx y	
����#�z��#�
�
{���� |}v ~
�
�
�#
y���p�� {����{�������g�����
� v�� ����u�������g�����
��{�����
u� ��� ��������p�� s��
�
����
����������
u� v�� �
#��u�������g�����
��{�����
u� �w} ������#�����
p|r s��� ��| �����
 ��� ���

�����
��������{�����
u�x�r z���	� ��� ���
�� ��� ����#��
����������
u�x�w ���u����������� �|r ��

�����
 ��� ������������������
u�v�� ����#��
��{�����
u� ��� �����
���
�����{���� ��� ���������
����������
u�vxw z��	��� �}r �
��
� ��� ���

�����
����������������
u�v}w ��#���
u���#� ��� �
������
���������
u ��� ��������
u�����������#v�� ����������{�����
u� w|� �
����� ��� {����		
���u��������������
u�v�w y	
����#�

�
u�����#� w|� �����#� ��� ���u�
#f  w�� �����       /)+:<2�3<4)+D1<,45: ,+; ¡?¢/BD¢ YYX8



��������� ���	
��������

���	�������������������
�����
	����
�������
���������	
��������
��	����������	 �	!�"�
��#�	��#
�!�$%���&�'"	����!���
 '�'

()*+,-./012.34 56780992:,3.;<:=>. ?@A7BC77033.33.;<:=>. ?@A7BC77D)E3*2>1*,)E;.*:,=3:2.E)*:F:,=:G=.H)2*I,39:21.=JK>*G>,=;,EL3:E;MN*2:O.:*>2.3PQRSRTSRUVWTUXRYWSTZ[\]̂\U_̀RTW[SRaVUSRbVŜTWWQ\aW\cR6



Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest,       , 20  

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the 

creation of a full-time, fully grant-funded, Microbiologist position, through June 30, 2021 for the 

Massachusetts Alternative Septic System Test Center (MASSTC), in the Health and 

Environment Department, as recommended by the County Hiring Committee, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

    ,



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION     

 
Barnstable County 

Microbiologist – Health and Environment 
Page 1 

Title: Microbiologist  Classification:  Barnstable County 
Department:  Health and Environment Grade: SPT 5 
Reports to:  MASSTC Director FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 
Effective Date:  August 2020 Union Status:  Non-represented 

 
Summary 
 
Professional, scientific, and technical work conducting microbiological analyses in accordance with State 
and laboratory standard operating procedures; all other related work as required. 
 
Supervision  
 
Works under the supervision of the Massachusetts Alternative Septic System Test Center Director. 
Performs varied responsible professional, scientific, and technical duties requiring considerable judgment 
in conducting analysis and adhering to standard methods and accepted practice. 
 
Work is performed independently, with specific assignments given; all results are subject to review and 
unusual cases are discussed with supervisor. 
 
Essential Functions 
 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 
work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 
 
Performs bacteriological and virological analysis of wastewater samples; analyses are conducted in 
accordance with laboratory standard operating procedures, state certification requirements, and standard 
methods; confirms interprets and records results. 
 
Prepares all media buffers and reagents required in analyses; maintains quality control of analyses, as 
detailed by the state Department of Environmental Protection, Standard Methods, and accepted practice. 
 
Compiles and maintains current all Standard Operating Procedure (SOPs) and Quality Assurance Plans 
for microbiological analyses.  
 
Procures and conducts analysis of all Proficiency Samples to maintain laboratory certifications for 
microbiological parameters. 
 
Remains current in environmental microbiological techniques. 
 
Occasionally takes field samples from sites at MASSTC.  
 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION     

 
Barnstable County 

Microbiologist – Health and Environment 
Page 2 

Enters data into computer software spreadsheets or other computer assisted means to post on the 
Department’s website. 
 
Calculates and reports sample results; maintains data log book (sample, media preparation, positive and 
negative controls), orders and maintains inventory of appropriate microbiological supplies and standards. 
 
Acts as principal resource regarding microbiology for the laboratory; completes all analyses in accordance 
with safety plan. 
 
Records data results; maintains required reports, statistics and quality control data in accordance with 
State and federal laws and applicable standard operating procedures. 
 
Performs similar or related work as required, directed, or situation dictates. 
 
Recommended Minimum Qualifications 
 
Education and Experience 
 
Bachelor’s Degree in biology, chemistry or closely related field required; some educational course in 
microbiology; one to three years of laboratory experience or an equivalent combination of education and 
experience. 
 
Knowledge: Knowledge of microbiology and chemistry.  Knowledge and understanding of analytical 
methods.  
 
Ability: Ability to operate and maintain laboratory equipment and monitor results.  Ability to 
communicate effectively both orally and in writing. 
 
Skill: Skill in performing and analyzing any and all related tests conducted by the laboratory. 
 
Required Licensing/Certification:   
A valid U.S. Driver’s License 
 
Job Environment 
 
Work is generally performed in an office or laboratory setting with risk of loud noise from equipment; 
may have some risk of exposure to laboratory hazards daily (e.g. carcinogens, explosives, flammables, 
caustics and corrosives); work is generally stable, but there are often fluctuations based on specific projects 
or seasonal demand; may be required to work evening and weekends. 
 
Operates computers, standard office machines, hand tools and laboratory equipment including balances, 
autoclaves, and other analytical devices. Uses various prepared diagnostic tests with associated incubation 
devices. 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION     

 
Barnstable County 

Microbiologist – Health and Environment 
Page 3 

 
Errors could result in injury to self and others and damage to facilities, loss of revenue and impacting of 
the public trust. Internal procedures are not always able to detect errors in test results. 
 
Physical Requirements 
 
The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 
Minimum physical effort generally required in performing duties under typical office conditions. Position 
requires the use of hands almost continuously; may be required to lift objects weighing up to 40 pounds, 
such as water samples, coolers, and instruments.  The employee is frequently required to stand, sit, talk 
and listen. 
 
 
This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, 
and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 
 

Equal Opportunity/Americans with Disabilities Act Employer 



Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest, June      , 2020 

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

seventeenth day of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to ratify the creation and 

emergency hire of new COVID-19 Code Enforcement Inspector positions, providing 

comprehensive COVID-19 related public health and environmental services during summer 

months in Barnstable County, as requested by the County Health and Environment Department 

Director, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION 

Barnstable County 
Covid19 Code Enforcement Inspector – Department of Health and Environment 

Page 1 

Title:  COVID19 Code Enforcement Inspector Classification:  Barnstable County 
Department:  Health and Environment Grade:  N/A $25.00 per hour plus mileage 
Reports to:  Public Health 
Sanitarian/Environmental Specialist 

FLSA Status:  Non-Exempt 

Effective Date:  July 2020 Union Status:  Non-represented 

Summary 

Professional, technical, and administrative work providing comprehensive, COVID19 related, public 
health and environmental services during summer months on Cape Cod; all other related work, as 
required. 

Supervision  

Works under the administrative direction of the Public Health Sanitarian/Environmental Specialist. 

Performs varied responsible professional and technical duties requiring reasonable judgment in the 
evaluation of public health and environmental health concerns and providing technical support to local 
boards of health. 

Work is performed independently, but employees are required to provide daily reports to the senior staff 
supervisor through telephone calls or office visits.   

Essential Functions 

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 
work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 

Conducts sanitary code inspections of restaurants, markets, public or semi-public swimming pools, and 
housing according to the appropriate Federal, Massachusetts, or local regulation.  Educates license 
holders or consumers of policies or requirements of these regulations.  May conduct inspections of 
licensed summer recreational camps according to applicable regulation. 

Assists local Boards of Health with the evaluation of restaurants, beaches, swimming pools, retail 
establishments and other facilities and establishments with COVID-19 policies from the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

Educates Residents and visitor about COVID -19 protection including personal protection use, social 
distancing, hand washing and stay at home illness policies. 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION   

Barnstable County 
Covid19 Code Enforcement Inspector – Department of Health and Environment 

Page 2 

Writes monthly status reports, files and records inspection reports, may attend meetings of local 
boards of health; may assist in data management of departmental programs, and may assist senior 
staff with report preparation. 
 
Performs other similar or related duties as required, or as situation dictates. 
 
Recommended Minimum Qualifications 
 
Education and Experience 
Associate degree in public health, health sciences or related field required; at least 2 years’ experience 
with code enforcement, additional experience in specialty areas may be advantageous; or an equivalent 
combination of education and experience. 
 
Knowledge Thorough knowledge of public and environmental health laws, rules and regulations. 
Knowledge of inspection and enforcement processes. Knowledge of the sanitary code, housing code, 
and restaurant code is essential. Must be willing to become familiar with Covid19 related regulations 
 
Ability: Ability to interact well with professionals and the general public.  Ability to communicate 
effectively both orally and in writing.  Ability to use a computer. 
 
Skill: Excellent oral and written communication skills.  
 
Required Licensing/Certification:  A valid U.S. Driver’s License   
 
Job Environment 
 
The position is needed for the summer months and is performed outside the office up to three-quarters 
of the time. There is exposure to outdoor weather conditions and there is a small risk of exposure to 
noxious fumes and loud noises, and to pathogenic substances; some work is conducted in a typical 
office setting; occasional weekend work is also required.  Work is generally stable; some work 
demands may require immediate attention; demands for services may be unpredictable. Travel across 
Cape Cod towns with reliable transportation is necessary. 
 
Operates computer, standard office machines, hand tools, light equipment, light truck and automobile. 
May use equipment, such as water sampling equipment, dissolved oxygen meter, conductivity meter 
pH and temperature meters, food service monitoring equipment and swimming pool test kits. 
 
Makes frequent contact with local health officials, the public, and may have contact with state and 
federal regulatory officials; contact is usually in person or by telephone. 
 
Errors could result in delay or loss of program services, or adversely affect public and environmental 
health. 
 
 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION   

Barnstable County 
Covid19 Code Enforcement Inspector – Department of Health and Environment 

Page 3 

Physical Requirements 
The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 
Moderate physical effort required when performing field work with constant exposure to outdoor 
weather conditions; may have to walk and climb in rough terrain; constantly required to walk, talk, listen 
and hear.  Minimal physical effort required to perform office duties; may occasionally be required to lift 
up to 30 pounds.  Must be able to drive to various locations to conduct inspections and attend meetings. 
 
 
This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, 
and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job 
change. 
 

Equal Opportunity/Americans with Disabilities Act Employer 



Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest, June      , 2020 

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

seventeenth day of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to ratify an emergency 

hire for the fully grant funded, vacant part-time Tobacco Control Health Educator/Inspector 

position, providing comprehensive tobacco regulation guidance and education to local retailers 

and municipalities served by the Cape Cod Regional Tobacco Control Program (CCRTCP), as 

requested by the County Health and Environment Department Director, 2nd by Commissioner 

Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION   

 
Barnstable County 

Tobacco Control Health Educator/Inspector– Health Department 
Page 1 

 Title: Tobacco Control Health 
Educator/Inspector 

Classification:  Barnstable County 

Department:  Health and Environment Grade:  N/A $25 per hour 
Reports to:  CCRTCP Director FLSA Status:  Non-Exempt 
Effective Date:  July 1, 2020 Union Status:  Non-represented 
 
Summary 
Professional Health Education and Inspectional work providing comprehensive tobacco regulation 
guidance and education to local retailers and municipalities served by the Cape Cod Regional Tobacco 
Control Program (CCRTCP), all other related work, as required. 
 
Supervision  
Works under the administrative direction of the CCRTCP Director. 
 
Work is performed independently, with occasional direction from supervisor on special projects through 
regular meetings. Unusual situations or situations requiring education or enforcement decisions are 
discussed with the supervisor.   
 
Performs varied responsible, technical duties requiring independent judgment in the evaluation of 
Tobacco Control concerns. 
 
Trains, supervises and educates youth buyers during compliance check operations. 
 
Essential Functions 
The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of 
work that may be performed.  The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from 
the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position. 
 
Develops positive relationships with local retailers and carries out tasks as considered necessary for the 
advancement of Tobacco Control mission goals and objectives.   
 
Provides technical support and facilitates logistical support to local Boards of Health. Documents 
detailed data and findings gathered during required duties in a timely manner. 
 
Conducts inspections and merchant education for tobacco retail establishments with all municipalities 
served by the CCRTCP, to assure compliance with all local, state and federal regulations and laws 
pertaining to the sale and use of nicotine delivery products. Records detailed findings in the 
Massachusetts Tobacco Control Program (MTCP) data collection system.  
 
Conducts retailer compliance checks of all tobacco retail establishments within the CCRTCP service to 
assess the frequency of illegal sales to minors. Reports findings to local municipalities as appropriate. 
Records detailed findings in the MTCP data collections system. 
 
Meets with CCRCTP director at least weekly to discuss work plans and findings. 
Attends various meetings and trainings both statewide and town wide to support efforts in tobacco 
control. 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION   

 
Barnstable County 

Tobacco Control Health Educator/Inspector– Health Department 
Page 2 

 
Performs similar or related work as required, directed or the situation dictates. 
 
Recommended Minimum Qualifications 
 
Education and Experience 
Bachelor of Science Degree in environmental health, environmental science, public health or related 
field; two to four years of experience providing public health/inspectional or tobacco control services; 
additional experience in health education may be advantageous; or an equivalent combination of 
education and experience.   

 
Certifications 
 
Valid driver’s license required. 
 
Knowledge Broad knowledge of local, state of Massachusetts and federal tobacco and nicotine delivery 
product laws is required. Geographical knowledge of the CCRTCP service area is advantageous. The 
Tobacco Control Health Educator/Inspector should also have knowledge of cultural diversity and 
sensitivity. Knowledge and experience in conflict resolution is most helpful. 
 
Ability Ability to provide constructive feedback to tobacco retailers while maintaining a balance of 
education and enforcement of tobacco control laws. Ability to communicate effectively with local health 
officials regarding results of retail inspections and interactions with local tobacco retailers. Ability to 
utilize the data reporting system utilized by the MTCP to record all tobacco control findings statewide. 
Ability to complete tasks and assignments in a timely and efficient manner.  
 
Skill: Strong customer relations as well as demonstrated analytical skills, excellent oral and written 
communication skills. 
 
Job Environment 
 
The majority of work is performed outside of the office with exposure to outdoor weather conditions and 
with risk of rare but potential conflict with retailers. Some work is conducted in a typical office setting; 
occasional evening meetings may also be required.  Employee may be expected to be available on 
weekends, depending on compliance check schedules and requirements. Operates standard office 
machines, computer tablet and automobile. 
 
Maintains frequent contact with Program Director and local health officials, usually by telephone or e-
mail and in person regarding tobacco control issues. 
 
Physical Requirements 
 
The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.  
 



BARNSTABLE COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION   

 
Barnstable County 

Tobacco Control Health Educator/Inspector– Health Department 
Page 3 

Minimal physical effort required; must be able to walk, listen and use a computer keyboard with 
sufficient speed; required to talk, listen and stand sometimes for extended periods of time; occasionally 
required to lift objects weighing up to 40 pounds.   
 
This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee, 
and is subject to change by the employer, as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job 
change. 
 

Equal Opportunity/Americans with Disabilities Act Employer 



Charles D. Baker, Governor 
Karyn E: Polito, Lieutenant Governor 
Stepharne Pollack. Secretary &CEO 
Jonathan L Gulliver. Highway Administrator 

May 20, 2020 

Massachusetts Department of Transportation 
Highway Division 
Right of Way Bureau (Rm. 6160) 
10 Park Plaza 
Boston, MA 02 1 1 6-3969 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 
Commissioners' Office 
P.O. Box 427, 3195 Main Street 
Barnstable, MA 02630 

~\ massDOT 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

Highway Division 

Re: Bourne 
Layout: 8699 (Alteration 
Dated: March 25, 2020 
Prcl(s) 17-2, 17-5, 17-6, 17-8, 17-9, 17-10, 17-1 1, 17-E-1, 17-E-1-T, 17-PUE-3, 17-PUE-4, ETC. 

Dear Mr. Beaty: 
Acting under the provisions of Chapter 6C and Chapter 81, Section 7c of the General Laws, on 

March 25, 2020 the Massachusetts Department of Transportation-Highway Division altered the 
location of a sections) of State highway in Bourne. 

A copy of a plan bearing a certificate that the Highway Division has altered the location laid 
out of said State highway in accordance with said plan, and a written instrument, is enclosed herewith 
for filing in your office in accordance with the statue referenced above. 

Please sign the enclosed form of receipt and return it to the above address as soon as possible. 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the Right of Way Bureau at (857) 368-
9218. 

Sincerely, 

Walter H. Lynch 
Deputy Director, Right of Way Bureau 

WHL/dd 
Enclosures 

Ten Park Plaza, Suite 41 G0, Boston, MA 02 1 16 

Tel: 857-368-4636, TTY: 857-368-0655 

vvvvw.mass.gov/massdot 

















Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Washington, D.C.  20531Office of the Assistant Attorney General

June 5, 2020

Mr. John Yunits Jr.
County of Barnstable
3195 Main Street
Barnstable, MA 02630-1105

Dear Mr. Yunits:

On behalf of Attorney General William P. Barr, it is my pleasure to inform you that the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. 
Department of Justice (DOJ), has approved the application by County of Barnstable for an award under the OJP funding 
opportunity entitled "BJA FY 20 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program."  The approved award amount is 
$58,008.  These funds are for the project entitled Covid-19: Response and Prevention Efforts for First Responders and the 
Public on Cape Cod.

The award document, including award conditions, is enclosed.  The entire document is to be reviewed carefully before any 
decision to accept the award.  Also, the webpage entitled "Legal Notices: Special circumstances as to particular award 
conditions" (ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts.htm) is to be consulted prior to an acceptance.  Through that 
"Legal Notices" webpage, OJP sets out -- by funding opportunity -- certain special circumstances that may or will affect the 
applicability of one or more award requirements.  Any such legal notice pertaining to award requirements that is posted 
through that webpage is incorporated by reference into the award.

Please note that award requirements include not only award conditions, but also compliance with assurances and certifications 
that relate to conduct during the period of performance for the award.  Because these requirements encompass financial, 
administrative, and programmatic matters, as well as other important matters (e.g., specific restrictions on use of funds), it is 
vital that all key staff know the award requirements, and receive the award conditions and the assurances and certifications, as 
well as the application as approved by OJP.  (Information on all pertinent award requirements also must be provided to any 
subrecipient of the award.)

Should County of Barnstable accept the award and then fail to comply with an award requirement, DOJ will pursue 
appropriate remedies for non-compliance, which may include termination of the award and/or a requirement to repay award 
funds.  

Please direct questions regarding this award as follows:

- For program questions, contact Zafra Stork, Program Manager at (202) 598-1483; and

- For financial questions, contact the Customer Service Center of OJP's Office of the Chief Financial Officer at
(800) 458-0786, or at ask.ocfo@usdoj.gov.

We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely, 

Encl.

Katharine T. Sullivan

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General



Director

Michael L. Alston

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

June 5, 2020

Mr. John T. Yunits Jr.
County of Barnstable
3195 Main Street
Barnstable, MA 02630-1105

Congratulations on your recent award.  The Office for Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs (OJP), U.S. Department of 
Justice (DOJ) has been delegated the responsibility for ensuring that recipients of federal financial assistance from the OJP, the Office
of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS), and the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) are not engaged in 
discrimination prohibited by law.  Several federal civil rights laws, such as Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title IX of 
the Education Amendments of 1972, require recipients of federal financial assistance to give assurances that they will comply with 
those laws.  In addition to those civil rights laws, many grant program statutes contain nondiscrimination provisions that require 
compliance with them as a condition of receiving federal financial assistance.  For a complete review of these civil rights laws and 
nondiscrimination requirements, in connection with OJP and other DOJ awards, see  
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalOverview/CivilRightsRequirements.htm 

Under the delegation of authority, the OCR investigates allegations of discrimination against recipients from individuals, entities, or 
groups.  In addition, the OCR conducts limited compliance reviews and audits based on regulatory criteria.  These reviews and audits 
permit the OCR to evaluate whether recipients of financial assistance from the Department are providing services in a non-
discriminatory manner to their service population or have employment practices that meet equal-opportunity standards.

If you are a recipient of grant awards under the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act or the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency 
Prevention Act and your agency is part of a criminal justice system, there are two additional obligations that may apply in connection 
with the awards:  (1) complying with the regulation relating to Equal Employment Opportunity Programs (EEOPs); and (2) 
submitting findings of discrimination to OCR.  For additional information regarding the EEOP requirement, see 28 CFR Part 42, 
subpart E, and for additional information regarding requirements when there is an adverse finding, see 28 C.F.R. §§ 42.204(c), 
.205(c)(5).  Please submit information about any adverse finding to the OCR at the above address. 

We at the OCR are available to help you and your organization meet the civil rights requirements that are associated with OJP and 
other DOJ grant funding.  If you would like the OCR to assist you in fulfilling your organization's civil rights or nondiscrimination 
responsibilities as a recipient of federal financial assistance, please do not hesitate to let us know.

Dear Mr. Yunits:

Sincerely,

cc: Grant Manager
Financial Analyst

Washington, DC 20531

Office of Civil Rights



Grant
PAGE 1 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

1. RECIPIENT NAME AND ADDRESS (Including Zip Code)

County of Barnstable
3195 Main Street
Barnstable, MA 02630-1105

8. SUPPLEMENT NUMBER

00

9. PREVIOUS AWARD AMOUNT

10. AMOUNT OF THIS AWARD

 $ 0

 $ 58,008

11. TOTAL AWARD  $ 58,008

2a. GRANTEE IRS/VENDOR NO.

046001519

2b. GRANTEE DUNS NO.

076612407

3. PROJECT TITLE

Covid-19: Response and Prevention Efforts for First Responders and the
Public on Cape Cod

12. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

THE ABOVE GRANT PROJECT IS APPROVED SUBJECT TO SUCH CONDITIONS OR LIMITATIONS AS ARE SET FORTH
ON THE ATTACHED PAGE(S).

13. STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR GRANT

This project is supported under FY20(BJA - CESF) Pub. L. No. 116-136, Div. B; 28 U.S.C. 530C

14 . CATALOG OF DOMESTIC FEDERAL ASSISTANCE (CFDA Number) 

16.034 - Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program

15. METHOD OF PAYMENT

GPRS

AGENCY APPROVAL

16. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL

GRANTEE ACCEPTANCE

Katharine T. Sullivan

Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General

AGENCY USE ONLY

20. ACCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION CODES 21. 

FISCAL
YEAR

FUND
CODE

BUD.
ACT. OFC.

DIV.
REG. SUB. POMS AMOUNT

VDBX 80 00 00 58008

VVDUGT1577

18. TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF AUTHORIZED GRANTEE OFFICIAL

John T. Yunits
County Administrator

4. AWARD NUMBER: 2020-VD-BX-1652

5. PROJECT PERIOD: FROM

BUDGET PERIOD: FROM

6. AWARD DATE 7. ACTION

Initial

06/05/2020

TO

TO

01/20/2020

01/20/2020

01/31/2022

01/31/2022

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 5-87) PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

19. SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL 19A. DATE17. SIGNATURE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 2 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any assurances or certifications 
submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct during the period of performance also is a material 
requirement of this award.

Limited Exceptions. In certain special circumstances, the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ") may determine that it will
not enforce, or enforce only in part, one or more requirements otherwise applicable to the award. Any such exceptions 
regarding enforcement, including any such exceptions made during the period of performance, are (or will be during 
the period of performance) set out through the Office of Justice Programs ("OJP") webpage entitled "Legal Notices: 
Special circumstances as to particular award conditions" (ojp.gov/funding/Explore/LegalNotices-AwardReqts.htm), and
incorporated by reference into the award.

By signing and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts all material 
requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official, all 
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct during the period of 
performance.

Failure to comply with one or more award requirements -- whether a condition set out in full below, a condition 
incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or certification related to conduct during the award period -- may 
result in OJP taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award. Among other things, the OJP may 
withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including OJP, also may take other legal
action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this award (or concealment 
or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621,
and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273), and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its terms, that provision 
shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be 
held, instead, that the provision is utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this
award.

1.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 3 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted 
and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this FY 
2020 award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014.  If this FY 2020 award 
supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number (e.g., funds awarded during or before 
December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number 
(regardless of the award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental award) that 
are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this FY 2020 award.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to OJP awards and subawards
("subgrants"), see the OJP website at https://ojp.gov/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access:  Records pertinent to the award that the recipient (and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at 
any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of submission of the final expenditure report (SF 
425), unless a different retention period applies -- and to which the recipient (and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at 
any tier) must provide access, include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records, 
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R. 200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials prepared or distributed by OJP 
that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from, the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the 
recipient is to contact OJP promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Grants Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the OJP website 
(currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any 
updated version that may be posted during the period of performance.   The recipient agrees to comply with the DOJ 
Grants Financial Guide.

Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the U.S. Code were editorially 
reclassified (that is, moved and renumbered) to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law Enforcement." The 
reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and 
cooperative agreements), including many provisions previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory provision that has been 
reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to 
Title 34. This rule of construction specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in 
material incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award requirements.

2.

3.

4.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 4 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Required training for Point of Contact and all Financial Points of Contact

Both the Point of Contact (POC) and all Financial Points of Contact (FPOCs) for this award must have successfully 
completed an "OJP financial management and grant administration training" by 120 days after the date of the 
recipient's acceptance of the award.  Successful completion of such a training on or after January 1, 2018, will satisfy 
this condition.

In the event that either the POC or an FPOC for this award changes during the period of performance, the new POC or 
FPOC must have successfully completed an "OJP financial management and grant administration training" by 120 
calendar days after -- (1) the date of OJP's approval of the "Change Grantee Contact" GAN (in the case of a new 
POC), or (2) the date the POC enters information on the new FPOC in GMS (in the case of a new FPOC).  Successful 
completion of such a training on or after January 1, 2018, will satisfy this condition.

A list of OJP trainings that OJP will consider "OJP financial management and grant administration training" for 
purposes of this condition is available at https://www.ojp.gov/training/fmts.htm.  All trainings that satisfy this condition 
include a session on grant fraud prevention and detection.

The recipient should anticipate that OJP will immediately withhold ("freeze") award funds if the recipient fails to 
comply with this condition.  The recipient's failure to comply also may lead OJP to impose additional appropriate 
conditions on this award.

Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable law to use the "de minimis" 
indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(f), and that elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise
OJP in writing of both its eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200 
Uniform Requirements.  The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct costs (MTDC) as defined 
by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report potentially duplicative funding

If the recipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the recipient receives any other award of federal 
funds during the period of performance for this award, the recipient promptly must determine whether funds from any 
of those other federal awards have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the 
identical cost items for which funds are provided under this award.  If so, the recipient must promptly notify the DOJ 
awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) in writing of the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the DOJ 
awarding agency, must seek a budget-modification or change-of-project-scope grant adjustment notice (GAN) to 
eliminate any inappropriate duplication of funding.

5.

6.

7.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 5 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Requirements related to System for Award Management and Universal Identifier Requirements

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award Management (SAM), 
currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov/.  This includes applicable requirements regarding registration with SAM, 
as well as maintaining the currency of information in SAM.

The recipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to first-tier subrecipients 
(first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities that do not acquire and provide (to the 
recipient) the unique entity identifier required for SAM registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers are posted on the OJP web site 
at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SAM.htm (Award condition:  System for Award Management (SAM) and Universal 
Identifier Requirements), and are incorporated by reference here.

This condition does not apply to an award to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e., unrelated to
any business or non-profit organization that he or she may own or operate in his or her name).

8.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 6 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must--

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is or will be funded (in whole 
or in part) with award funds, the recipient (or any subrecipient) properly verifies the employment eligibility of the 
individual who is being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and (2).

B. Notify all persons associated with the recipient (or any subrecipient) who are or will be involved in activities under 
this award of both--

(1) this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and

(2) the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and (2) that, generally speaking, make it unlawful, in the United 
States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition to be notified of the award 
requirement for employment eligibility verification and of the associated provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) and (2).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part 200 Uniform Requirements), maintain 
records of all employment eligibility verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance with
Form I-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be obligated for the 
reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in the hiring process

For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this award" specifically includes
(without limitation) any and all recipient (or any subrecipient) officials or other staff who are or will be involved in the 
hiring process with respect to a position that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-Verify

For purposes of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of employment eligibility, the 
recipient (or any subrecipient) may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify (www.e-verify.gov), provided an 
appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the recipient (or subrecipient) uses E-Verify (and follows the proper 
E-Verify procedures, including in the event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to 
confirm employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be funded (in whole or 
in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin Islands of the United 
States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.

D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any tier, or 

9.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 7 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any recipient, any subrecipient 
at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(1) 
and (2).

Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS.  For more information about E-Verify visit the E-Verify 
website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at E-Verify@dhs.gov.  E-Verify employer agents can email E-
Verify at E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before award acceptance.

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information (PII)

The recipient (and any "subrecipient" at any tier) must have written procedures in place to respond in the event of an 
actual or imminent "breach" (OMB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient) -- (1) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, 
maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of "personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the 
scope of an OJP grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system" (OMB 
Circular A-130).  The recipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent breach of 
PII to an OJP Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an actual breach, or the detection of an 
imminent breach.

All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements for 
authorization of any subaward.  This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of federal grants 
administrative requirements -- OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore does not consider a procurement 
"contract").

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web site at 
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition:  All subawards ("subgrants") must have 
specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would 
exceed $250,000

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to obtain 
specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement contract that would exceed the 
Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000).  This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes of 
federal grants administrative requirements -- OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider 
a subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract under 
an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm 
(Award condition:  Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract 
(if contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

10.

11.

12.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 8 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal government

SCOPE. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services that is funded (in whole or in 
part) by this award, whether by the recipient or by any subrecipient at any tier, and regardless of the dollar amount of 
the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of 
this condition must be among those included in any subaward (at any tier).

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements -- including as set out at 2 C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring 
awards to be "manage[d] and administer[ed] in a manner so as to ensure that Federal funding is expended and 
associated programs are implemented in full accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 
200.319(a) (generally requiring "[a]ll procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and open 
competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[p]lacing unreasonable requirements on 
firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking "[a]ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") -- no 
recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on
the basis of such person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such person or 
entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 
200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring

The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award funds may be obligated for the 
reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or employed (in the past or at 
present) by or on behalf of the federal government -- as an employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant 
recipient or -subrecipient (at any tier), agent, or otherwise -- in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on 
behalf of (or in providing goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for 
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to undertake any such work, 
project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any recipient, any subrecipient at any tier, or 
any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

13.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 9 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and 
OJP authority to terminate award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements (including 
requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the 
part of recipients, subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" 
of the recipient or of any subrecipient.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons are posted on the 
OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:  Prohibited 
conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting requirements and OJP 
authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated -- in the application for the award (as approved by 
DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ funding announcement (solicitation), or an 
associated federal statute -- that a purpose of some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by
the recipient, or a subrecipient at any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain individuals may 
interact with participating minors.  This requirement applies regardless of an individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/Interact-Minors.htm 
(Award condition:  Determination of suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with 
participating minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of conferences, meetings, trainings, and 
other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations, 
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and reporting requirements, where 
applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), 
including the provision of food and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award appears in the DOJ 
Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Postaward Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The recipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and effectiveness of work under this award. 
The data must be provided to OJP in the manner (including within the timeframes) specified by OJP in the program 
solicitation or other applicable written guidance.  Data collection supports compliance with the Government 
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other applicable laws.

OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that the recipient -- or any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier -- develops or 
delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees, 
available at https://ojp.gov/funding/Implement/TrainingPrinciplesForGrantees-Subgrantees.htm.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 10 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Effect of failure to address audit issues

The recipient understands and agrees that the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) may withhold 
award funds, or may impose other related requirements, if (as determined by the DOJ awarding agency) the recipient 
does not satisfactorily and promptly address outstanding issues from audits required by the Part 200 Uniform 
Requirements (or by the terms of this award), or other outstanding issues that arise in connection with audits, 
investigations, or reviews of DOJ awards.

Potential imposition of additional requirements

The recipient agrees to comply with any additional requirements that may be imposed by the DOJ awarding agency 
(OJP or OVW, as appropriate) during the period of performance for this award, if the recipient is designated as "high-
risk" for purposes of the DOJ high-risk grantee list.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 42

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 
C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in Subpart E of 28 C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an 
equal employment opportunity program.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 54

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 
C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain "education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28 C.F.R. Part 38

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of 28 
C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time), specifically including any applicable requirements regarding 
written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms of discrimination on the 
basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious 
practice.  Part 38, currently, also sets out rules and requirements that pertain to recipient and subrecipient 
("subgrantee") organizations that engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements 
that pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations.

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations (currently accessible at 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page=browse), by browsing to Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter 1, Part 
38, under e-CFR "current" data.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 11 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the recipient, or any 
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the enactment, repeal, 
modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of government.  See 18 U.S.C. 1913.  (There 
may be exceptions if an applicable federal statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be 
barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OJP from being used by the recipient, or any 
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal agency, a Member of 
Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or 
cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract, subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, 
or modifying any such award.  See 31 U.S.C. 1352.  Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an exception that 
applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or subrecipient) would or might
fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not proceed without the
express prior written approval of OJP.

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds (FY 2020) The recipient, and any 
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in
federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated 
at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY20AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are incorporated by reference here. Should 
a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall 
within the scope of an appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not proceed 
without the express prior written approval of OJP.

Reporting potential fraud, waste, and abuse, and similar misconduct

The recipient, and any subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier, must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector 
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient, contractor, subcontractor, or other 
person has, in connection with funds under this award-- (1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2)
committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar 
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award should be reported to the 
OIG by--(1) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm 
(select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, 
Investigations Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530; and/or (3) by
facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Investigations Division (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

24.

25.

26.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 12 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement contract or 
subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality 
agreement or statement that prohibits or otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in 
accordance with law) of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal 
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to contravene 
requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified information), Form 4414 (which relates to 
sensitive compartmented information), or any other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the 
nondisclosure of classified information.

1.  In accepting this award, the recipient--

a.  represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees 
or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or 
contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

b.  certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute 
agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, 
or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt 
written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such 
obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2.  If the recipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or 
both--

a.  it represents that--

(1)  it has determined that no other entity that the recipient's application proposes may or will receive award funds 
(whether through a subaward ("subgrant"), procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either 
requires or has required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors that currently 
prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2)  it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this representation; and

b.  it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity that receives funds 
under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit 
or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will 
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification to 
the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly 
authorized to do so by that agency.

27.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 13 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of 41 
U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified circumstances, discrimination against an 
employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a 
gross waste of federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to public 
health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The recipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native language of the workforce), of 
employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award, the recipient is to 
contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 
51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and subrecipients ("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies 
banning employees from text messaging while driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this
award, and to establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease 
crashes caused by distracted drivers.

Requirement to disclose whether recipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ

If the recipient is designated "high risk" by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ, currently or at any time 
during the course of the period of performance under this award, the recipient must disclose that fact and certain related
information to OJP by email at OJP.ComplianceReporting@ojp.usdoj.gov.  For purposes of this disclosure, high risk 
includes any status under which a federal awarding agency provides additional oversight due to the recipient's past 
performance, or other programmatic or financial concerns with the recipient. The recipient's disclosure must include 
the following: 1. The federal awarding agency that currently designates the recipient high risk, 2. The date the recipient 
was designated high risk, 3. The high-risk point of contact at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number, and 
email address), and 4. The reasons for the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding agency.

Signing Authority 

This award must be signed by an authorized official of the applicant State, local, or tribal government, on behalf of that 
applicant State, unit of local government, or Tribe, unless the applicant designates an organizational unit to apply on its 
behalf.  For example, if designated by a unit of local government, a Police Department or Sheriff’s Office (or similar 
agency) may apply on behalf of the applicant jurisdiction, as long as the department, office, or agency is listed as the 
organizational unit on the SF-424. In that case, the head of the designated organizational unit (such as a Police Chief or
Sheriff) may sign the award. Documentation of the designation by the appropriate governing body must be retained by 
the grant recipient.

The "Emergency Appropriations for Coronavirus Health Response and Agency Operations" law (Public Law 116-136)
includes definitions, reporting requirements, and certain other provisions that apply (whether in whole or in part) to this
award.  In addition, consistent with the CESF Program's purposes, which involve preparing for, preventing, and 
responding to the coronavirus national emergency, OJP will provide notice of any additional CESF program-specific 
grants administrative requirements on an award page, accessible at https://www.ojp.gov/funding/explore/CESF-
program-specific-condition, that is incorporated by reference here.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 14 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

The recipient agrees to comply with OJP grant monitoring guidelines, protocols, and procedures, and to cooperate with 
BJA and OCFO on all grant monitoring requests, including requests related to desk reviews, enhanced programmatic 
desk reviews, and/or site visits.  The recipient agrees to provide to BJA and OCFO all documentation necessary to 
complete monitoring tasks, including documentation related to any subawards made under this award.  Further, the 
recipient agrees to abide by reasonable deadlines set by BJA and OCFO for providing the requested documents.  
Failure to cooperate with BJA's/OCFO's grant monitoring activities may result in sanctions affecting the recipient's 
DOJ awards, including, but not limited to: withholdings and/or other restrictions on the recipient's access to grant 
funds; referral to the Office of the Inspector General for audit review; designation of the recipient as a DOJ High Risk 
grantee; or termination of an award(s).

FFATA reporting:  Subawards and executive compensation

The recipient must comply with applicable requirements to report first-tier subawards ("subgrants") of $25,000 or 
more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly compensated 
executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees") of award funds.  The details of recipient
obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted
on the OJP web site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FFATA.htm (Award condition: Reporting Subawards and 
Executive Compensation), and are incorporated by reference here.
 
This condition, including its reporting requirement, does not apply to-- (1) an award of less than $25,000, or (2) an 
award made to an individual who received the award as a natural person (i.e., unrelated to any business or non-profit 
organization that he or she may own or operate in his or her name).

Required monitoring of subawards

The recipient must monitor subawards under this award in accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, award 
conditions, and the DOJ Grants Financial Guide, and must include the applicable conditions of this award in any 
subaward. Among other things, the recipient is responsible for oversight of subrecipient spending and monitoring of 
specific outcomes and benefits attributable to use of award funds by subrecipients. The recipient agrees to submit, upon
request, documentation of its policies and procedures for monitoring of subawards under this award.

Use of program income

Program income (as defined in the Part 200 Uniform Requirements) must be used in accordance with the provisions of 
the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.  Program income earnings and expenditures both must be reported on the quarterly
Federal Financial Report, SF 425.

Justice Information Sharing

Recipients are encouraged to comply any information-sharing projects funded under this award with DOJ's Global 
Justice Information Sharing Initiative (Global) guidelines. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) is encouraged
to conform to the Global Standards Package (GSP) and all constituent elements, where applicable, as described at: 
https://it.ojp.gov/ gsp_grantcondition. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must document planned 
approaches to information sharing and describe compliance with the GSP and appropriate privacy policy that protects 
shared information.

Avoidance of duplication of networks

To avoid duplicating existing networks or IT systems in any initiatives funded by BJA for law enforcement information
sharing systems which involve interstate connectivity between jurisdictions, such systems shall employ, to the extent 
possible, existing networks as the communication backbone to achieve interstate connectivity.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 15 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Compliance with National Environmental Policy Act and related statutes 

Upon request, the recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must assist BJA in complying with the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), the National Historic Preservation Act, and other related federal environmental 
impact analyses requirements in the use of these award funds, either directly by the recipient or by a subrecipient. 
Accordingly, the recipient agrees to first determine if any of the following activities will be funded by the grant, prior 
to obligating funds for any of these purposes. If it is determined that any of the following activities will be funded by 
the award, the recipient agrees to contact BJA. The recipient understands that this condition applies to new activities as 
set out below, whether or not they are being specifically funded with these award funds. That is, as long as the activity 
is being conducted by the recipient, a subrecipient, or any third party, and the activity needs to be undertaken in order 
to use these award funds, this condition must first be met. The activities covered by this condition are: a. New 
construction; b. Minor renovation or remodeling of a property located in an environmentally or historically sensitive 
area, including properties located within a 100-year flood plain, a wetland, or habitat for endangered species, or a 
property listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places; c. A renovation, lease, or any 
proposed use of a building or facility that will either (a) result in a change in its basic prior use or (b) significantly 
change its size; d. Implementation of a new program involving the use of chemicals other than chemicals that are (a) 
purchased as an incidental component of a funded activity and (b) traditionally used, for example, in office, household, 
recreational, or education environments; and e. Implementation of a program relating to clandestine methamphetamine 
laboratory operations, including the identification, seizure, or closure of clandestine methamphetamine laboratories. 
The recipient understands and agrees that complying with NEPA may require the preparation of an Environmental 
Assessment and/ or an Environmental Impact Statement, as directed by BJA. The recipient further understands and 
agrees to the requirements for implementation of a Mitigation Plan, as detailed at https:/ / bja.gov/ Funding/ nepa.html, 
for programs relating to methamphetamine laboratory operations. Application of This Condition to Recipient's Existing
Programs or Activities: For any of the recipient's or its subrecipients' existing programs or activities that will be funded
by these award funds, the recipient, upon specific request from BJA, agrees to cooperate with BJA in any preparation 
by BJA of a national or program environmental assessment of that funded program or activity.

Establishment of interest-bearing account

If award funds are being drawn down in advance, the recipient (or a subrecipient, with respect to a subaward) is 
required to establish an interest-bearing account dedicated specifically to this award. Recipients (and subrecipients) 
must maintain advance payments of federal awards in interest-bearing accounts, unless regulatory exclusions apply (2 
C.F.R. 200.305(b)(8)). The award funds, including any interest, may not be used to pay debts or expenses incurred by 
other activities beyond the scope of the Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) program . The recipient
also agrees to obligate the award funds in the account(including any interest earned) during the period of performance 
for the award and expend within 90 days thereafter. Any unobligated or unexpended funds, including interest earned, 
must be returned to OJP at the time of closeout.

Expenditures requiring prior approval
 
No funds under this award may be expended on individual items costing $500,000 or more, or to purchase Unmanned 
Aerial Systems (UAS), Unmanned Aircraft (UA), and/or Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAV) without prior written 
approval from BJA. Prior approval must be obtained post-award, through the submission and approval of a Grant 
Adjustment Notice (GAN) through OJP’s Grant Management System (GMS).

39.

40.

41.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



AWARD CONTINUATION
SHEET

Grant

PAGE 16 OF

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

AWARD DATE 06/05/2020PROJECT NUMBER 2020-VD-BX-1652

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Authorization to obligate (federal) award funds to reimburse certain project costs incurred on or after January 20, 2020

The recipient may obligate (federal) award funds only after the recipient makes a valid acceptance of the award.  As of 
the first day of the period of performance for the award (January 20, 2020), however, the recipient may choose to incur 
project costs using non-federal funds, but any such project costs are incurred at the recipient's risk until, at a 
minimum-- (1) the recipient makes a valid acceptance of the award, and (2) all applicable withholding conditions are 
removed by OJP (via a Grant Adjustment Notice).  (A withholding condition is a condition in the award document that 
precludes the recipient from obligating, expending, or drawing down all or a portion of the award funds until the 
condition is removed.)

Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize the recipient (or any subrecipient at any tier) to use award 
funds to "supplant" State or local funds.

Use of funds for DNA testing; upload of DNA profiles 

If award funds are used for DNA testing of evidentiary materials, any resulting eligible DNA profiles must be uploaded
to the Combined DNA Index System ("CODIS," the DNA database operated by the FBI) by a government DNA 
laboratory with access to CODIS. No profiles generated under this award may be entered or uploaded into any non-
governmental DNA database without prior express written approval from BJA. Award funds may not be used for the 
purchase of DNA equipment and supplies unless the resulting DNA profiles may be accepted for entry into CODIS.

Body armor - compliance with NIJ standards and other requirements

Ballistic-resistant and stab-resistant body armor purchased with award funds may be purchased at any threat level, 
make or model, from any distributor or manufacturer, as long as the body armor has been tested and found to comply 
with applicable National Institute of Justice ballistic or stab standards and is listed on the NIJ Compliant Body Armor 
Model List (https://nij.gov/topics/technology/body-armor/Pages/compliant-ballistic-armor.aspx). In addition, ballistic-
resistant and stab-resistant body armor purchased must be made in the United States and must be uniquely fitted, as set 
forth in 34 U.S.C. 10202(c)(1)(A). The latest NIJ standard information can be found here: https:/ / nij.gov/ topics/ 
technology/ body-armor/ pages/ safety-initiative.aspx.

42.

43.

44.

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

16



Memorandum To:

From:

Subject:

Washington, D.C.  20531

Orbin Terry, NEPA Coordinator

Categorical Exclusion for County of Barnstable

The Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Program allows eligible states, local units of 
government, and tribes to support a broad range of activities including preventing, preparing for, and responding to
the coronavirus.  

All recipients of CESF funding must assist BJA in complying with NEPA and other related federal environmental 
impact analyses requirements in the use of grant funds, whether the funds are used directly by the grantee or by a 
sub-grantee or third party.  

BJA’s expectation is that none of the following activities will be conducted whether under this federal award or a 
related third party action:
(1) New construction
(2) Any renovation or remodeling of a property located in an environmentally or historically sensitive area, 
including property (a) listed on or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places, or (b) located 
within a 100-year flood plain, a wetland, or habitat for an endangered species
(3) A renovation that will change the basic prior use of a facility or significantly change its size
(4) Research and technology whose anticipated and future application could be expected to have an effect on the 
environment
(5) Implementation of a program involving the use of chemicals (including the
identification, seizure, or closure of clandestine methamphetamine laboratories) other than chemicals that are (a) 
purchased as an incidental component of a funded activity and (b) traditionally used, for example, in office, 
household, recreational, or education environments.

Consequently, the subject federal action meets the Office of Justice Programs' criteria for a categorical exclusion 
as contained in paragraph 4(b) of Appendix D to Part 61 of Title 28 of the Code of Federal Regulations.

If, however, award funds are proposed to be used for any of the enumerated projects or activities above, grant 
recipients must contact their grant manager, and receive written approval prior to commencing that project or 
activity. 

Questions about this determination may be directed to your grant manager or Orbin Terry, Environmental 
Coordinator for BJA.

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance

Official Grant File



GRANT MANAGER'S MEMORANDUM, PT. I: 
PROJECT SUMMARY

1. STAFF CONTACT (Name & telephone number)

PROJECT NUMBER

6. NAME & ADRESS OF SUBGRANTEE

7. PROGRAM PERIOD 8. BUDGET PERIOD

9. AMOUNT OF AWARD 10. DATE OF AWARD

11. SECOND YEAR'S BUDGET

2020-VD-BX-1652

2. PROJECT DIRECTOR (Name, address & telephone number)

4. TITLE OF PROJECT

12. SECOND YEAR'S BUDGET AMOUNT

13. THIRD YEAR'S BUDGET PERIOD 14. THIRD YEAR'S BUDGET AMOUNT

15. SUMMARY DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT (See instruction on reverse)

5. NAME & ADDRESS OF GRANTEE

Grant

This project is supported under FY20(BJA - CESF) Pub. L. No. 116-136, Div. B; 28 U.S.C. 530C

Phil Burt
Director
3195 Main Street
Barnstable, MA 02630-1105
(508) 375-6902

PAGE 11 OF

The Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF) Program allows States, U.S. Territories, the District of Columbia, units of local government, and
federally recognized tribal governments to support a broad range of activities to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus.  Funded projects or initiatives
may include, but are not limited to, overtime, equipment (including law enforcement and medical personal protective equipment), hiring, supplies (such as gloves,
masks, sanitizer), training, travel expenses (particularly related to the distribution of resources to the most impacted areas), and addressing the medical needs of
inmates in state, local, and tribal prisons, jails, and detention centers.

NCA/NCF

Zafra Stork
(202) 598-1483

OJP FORM 4000/2 (REV. 4-88)

Covid-19: Response and Prevention Efforts for First Responders and the Public on Cape Cod

County of Barnstable
3195 Main Street
Barnstable, MA 02630-1105

TO:01/20/2020 01/31/2022FROM: TO:01/20/2020 01/31/2022FROM:

06/05/2020 $ 58,008

3b. POMS CODE (SEE INSTRUCTIONS
      ON REVERSE)

3a. TITLE OF THE PROGRAM

BJA FY 20 Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding Program

Department of Justice (DOJ)
Office of Justice Programs

Bureau of Justice Assistance



Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest, June      , 2019 

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

seventeenth day of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the 

execution of an agreement for a grant from the United States Department of Justice, Office of 

Justice Programs, in the amount of $58,008.00 to the County’s Cape Cod Center for Public 

Safety Training, for the project entitled COVID-19: Response and Prevention Efforts for First 

Responders and the Public on Cape Cod, for a period from June 5, 2020 through January 31, 

2022, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0

______



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Community Planning and Development 

Thomas P. O'Neill Federal Bldg.
10 Causeway Street

Boston, MA 02222

Grant Number: Multiple Projects
Tax ID Number: 04-6001419
DUNS Number: 076612407

CONTINUUM OF CARE PROGRAM (CDFA# 14.267)
GRANT AGREEMENT

This Grant Agreement (“this Agreement”) is made by and between the United States
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) and Barnstable County (the “Recipient”).

This Agreement is governed by title IV of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act 42
U.S.C. 11301 et seq. (the “Act”); the Continuum of Care Program rule (the “Rule”), as amended from
time to time; and the Notice of Funds Availability for the fiscal year competition in which the funds
were awarded.

The terms “Grant” or “Grant Funds” mean the funds that are provided under this Agreement. 
The term “Application” means the application submissions on the basis of which the Grant was 
approved by HUD, including the certifications, assurances, technical submission documents, and any 
information or documentation required to meet any grant award condition.  All other terms shall have 
the meanings given in the Rule.

The Application is incorporated herein as part of this Agreement, except that only the project
(those projects) listed below are funded by this Agreement.  In the event of any conflict between any
application provision and any provision contained in this Agreement, this Agreement shall control.

HUD’s total funding obligation for this grant is $152,648, allocated between the projects 
listed below and, within those projects, between budget line items, as shown below.

www.hud.gov                espanol.hud.gov Page 1



Total Amount

MA0092L1T031912 12 months 07-01-2020 - 06-30-2021 $67,356

a. Continuum of Care planning activities 

Acquisition

$0

$0

b. Rehabilitation $0

c. New construction $0

d. Leasing $0

e.

f.

g.

h.

i.

j.

Rental assistance

Supportive services

Operating costs

Homeless Management Information System 

Administrative costs

Relocation Costs

HPC homelessness prevention activities:

$0

$0

$0

$61,233 

$6,123 

$0

Housing relocation and stabilization services $0

Short-term and medium-term rental assistance

www.hud.gov                espanol.hud.gov

$ 0

Page 2

Project No. Grant Term Performance Period



Total Amount

MA0557L1T031903 12 months 11-01-2020 - 10-31-2021 $85,292

a. Continuum of Care planning activities 

Acquisition

$0

$0

b. Rehabilitation $0

c. New construction $0

d. Leasing $0

e.

f.

g.

h.

i.

j.

Rental assistance

Supportive services

Operating costs

Homeless Management Information System 

Administrative costs

Relocation Costs

HPC homelessness prevention activities:

$0

$77,538 

$0

$0

$7,754 

$0

Housing relocation and stabilization services $0

Short-term and medium-term rental assistance

www.hud.gov                espanol.hud.gov

$ 0

Page 3

Project No. Grant Term Performance Period



If any new projects funded under this Agreement are for project-based rental assistance for a
term of fifteen (15) years, the funding provided under this Agreement is for the performance period
stated herein only.  Additional funding is subject to the availability of annual appropriations.

The performance period of renewal projects funded by this Agreement will begin
immediately at the end of the performance period under the grant agreement being renewed.  Eligible
costs incurred between the end of Recipient's final operating year under the grant agreement being
renewed and the date of this Agreement is executed by both parties may be reimbursed with funds
from the first operating year of this Agreement.  No funds for renewal projects may be drawn down
by Recipient before the end date of the project’s final operating year under the grant that has been
renewed.

For any transition project funded under this Agreement the performance period of the
transition project(s) will begin immediately at the end of the Recipient's final operating year under
the grant being transitioned.  Eligible costs, as defined by the Act and the Rule incurred between the
end of Recipient's final operating year under the grant being renewed and the execution of this
Agreement may be paid with funds from the first operating year of this Agreement.

HUD designations of Continuums of Care as High-performing Communities (HPCS) are
published in the HUD Exchange in the appropriate Fiscal Years’ CoC Program Competition Funding
Availability page.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Application or this Agreement,
Recipient may only use grant funds for HPC Homelessness Prevention Activities if the Continuum
that designated the Recipient to apply for the grant was designated an HPC for the applicable fiscal
year.

The Recipient must complete the attached “Indirect Cost Rate Schedule” and return it to
HUD with this Agreement.  The Recipient must provide HUD with a revised schedule when any
change is made to the rate(s) included in the schedule.   The schedule and any revisions HUD
receives from the Recipient will be incorporated into and made part of this Agreement, provided that
each rate included satisfies the applicable requirements under 2 CFR part 200 (including appendices).

This Agreement shall remain in effect until the earlier of 1) written agreement by the
parties; 2) by HUD alone, acting under the authority of 24 CFR 578.107; 3) upon expiration of the
performance periods for all projects funded under this Agreement; or 4) upon the expiration of the
period of availability of funds for all projects funded under this Agreement.

HUD notifications to the Recipient shall be to the address of the Recipient as stated in the 
Application, unless the Recipient changes the address and key contacts in e-snaps.  Recipient 
notifications to HUD shall be to the HUD Field Office executing the Agreement.  No right, benefit, 
or advantage of the Recipient hereunder may be assigned without prior written approval of HUD.

www.hud.gov                espanol.hud.gov Page 4



The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, and may be amended 
only in writing executed by HUD and the Recipient.

By signing below, Recipients that are states and units of local government certify that they 
are following a current HUD approved CHAS (Consolidated Plan).

This agreement is hereby executed on behalf of the parties as follows:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Secretary of Housing and Urban Development

By:

___________________________________________________
(Signature)

___________________________________________________
(Typed Name and Title)

___________________________________________________
(Date)

RECIPIENT
___________________________________________________
(Name of Organization)

By:

___________________________________________________
(Signature of Authorized Official)

Jack Yunits, Administrator_____________________________
(Typed Name and Title of Authorized Official)

___________________________________________________
(Date)

www.hud.gov espanol.hud.gov Page 5

Robert Shumeyko, Director 

June 1, 2020

Barnstable County

Ronald Bergstrom, County Commission Chairman



Indirect Cost Schedule

Agency/Dept./Major Function Indirect Cost Rate Direct Cost Base

_______________________________

_______________________________

_______________________________

_______________________________

____________________

____________________

____________________

____________________

_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

_______________________

This schedule must include each indirect cost rate that will be used to calculate the
Recipient’s indirect costs under the grant.  The schedule must also specify the type of direct cost base
to which each included rate applies (for example, Modified Total Direct Costs (MTDC)).   Do not
include indirect cost rate information for subrecipients.

For government entities, enter each agency or department that will carry out activities under
the grant, the indirect cost rate applicable to each department/agency (including if the de minimis rate
is used per 2 CFR §200.414), and the type of direct cost base to which the rate will be applied.

For nonprofit organizations that use the Simplified Allocation Method for indirect costs or
elects to use the de minimis rate of 10% of Modified Total Direct Costs in accordance with 2 CFR
§200.414, enter the applicable indirect cost rate and type of direct cost base in the first row of the
table.

For nonprofit organizations that use the Multiple Base Allocation Method, enter each major 
function of the organization for which a rate was developed and will be used under the grant, the 
indirect cost rate applicable to that major function, and the type of direct cost base to which the rate 
will be applied.

To learn more about the indirect cost requirements, see 24 CFR 578.63; 2 CFR part 200,
subpart E; Appendix IV to Part 200 (for nonprofit organizations); and Appendix VII to Part 200 (for
state and local governments).

www.hud.gov                espanol.hud.gov Page 6



Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest, June      , 2020 

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

seventeenth day of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the 

execution of an agreement for a renewal grant, in the amount of $152,648.00, from the United 

States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to the County Human Services 

Department, for Continuum of Care (CoC) Homeless Management Information Systems (HMIS) 

& Coordinated Entry Systems (CES) Projects, for a period from July 1, 2020 through October 

31, 2021, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



FORM CD-451 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
(REV. 11/18) 

AMENDMENT TO 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARD 

GRANT COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

CFDA NO. AND NAME 

FEDERAL AWARD ID NUMBER 

PROJECT TITLE 

RECIPIENT NAME AMENDMENT NUMBER 

STREET ADDRESS EFFECTIVE DATE 

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE EXTEND PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE TO 
(IF APPLICABLE) 

COSTS ARE REVISED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

PREVIOUS 
ESTIMATED COST ADD DEDUCT 

TOTAL 
ESTIMATED COST 

FEDERAL SHARE OF COST 
$ $ $ $ 

RECIPIENT SHARE OF COST 

$ 
 $ $ $ 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST 

$ 
 $ $ $ 

This  Amendment  Document  (Form  CD-451)  signed  by  the  Grants  Officer  constitutes  an  Amendment  of  the  above-referenced  Award,  which   may  
include  an  obligation  of  Federal  funding.  By  signing  this  Form  CD-451,  the  Recipient  agrees  to  comply  with  the  Amendment  provisions  checked  
below  and  attached,  as  well  as  previous  provisions  incorporated  into  the  Award.   If  not  signed  and  returned  without  modification  by  the  Recipient  
within  30  days  of  receipt,  the  Grants  Officer  may unilaterally  withdraw  this  Amendment  offer  and  de-obligate  any  associated  funds.   

SPECIFIC AWARD CONDITION(S) 

LINE ITEM BUDGET 

OTHER(S): 

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE GRANTS OFFICER DATE 

PRINTED NAME, PRINTED TITLE, AND SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL DATE 

REASON(S) FOR AMENDMENT. 

06/30/2021

$210,000.00

$210,000.00

Cape Cod Commission EDA Partnership Planning Grant - July 2018 - June 2021

05/22/2020

$280,000.00

$140,000.00

ED18PHI3020012

$70,000.00

$0.00

BARNSTABLE, COUNTY OF

3195 MAIN ST

Linda Cruz-Carnall

07/01/2020

2

$0.00

$140,000.00

11.302  Planning

$70,000.00$140,000.00

$0.00

BARNSTABLE MA 02630-1105

$420,000.00

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair, Barnstable County Board of Commissioners



SPECIAL AWARD CONDITIONS  
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Economic Development Administration (EDA) 

NON-CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS: Partnership Planning Assistance Program under 
Section 203 of the Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965, as amended  

(42 U.S.C. § 3143) PWEDA 

 

 

1. This EDA Award supports the work described in the approved final scope of work,
which is incorporated by reference into this Award, as the Authorized Scope of Work
(Attachment 1).  All work on this project should be consistent with this Authorized
Scope of Work, unless the Grants Officer has authorized a modification of the scope of
work in writing through an amendment memorialized through execution of a
Form CD-451.

2. The Recipient Contact’s name, title, address, and telephone number are:
 
 
 
 
 

3. The Grants Officer is authorized to award, amend, suspend, and terminate financial
assistance awards.  The Grants Officer is:

 
4. The Federal Program Officer (Area Director) oversees the programmatic aspects of this

Award.  The Federal Program Officer is:

Project Title:  Support for Planning Organizations 

Recipient Name:  Barnstable County acting through the   
Cape Cod Commission, Massachusetts 

Award Number:  
ED18PHI3020012 
 

Gail Coyne 
Operations Director  
Phone: 508-744-1202 
Fax: 508-362-3136 
Email: gcoyne@capecodcommission.org 
 

Cape Cod Commission 
3225 Main Street 
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630-0000 

Linda Cruz Carnall 
Regional Director  
Phone: 215-597-4063  
Fax: 215-597-2908 
Email: lcruz-carnall@eda.gov
  

Economic Development Administration 
Philadelphia Regional Office  
Robert N.C. Nix Federal Building  
900 Market Street, Room 602  
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

Marguerite McGinley 
Area Director 
Phone: 215-597-8822 
Fax: 215-597-2908 
Email: cchristian@eda.gov 
 

Economic Development Administration 
Philadelphia Regional Office  
Robert N.C. Nix Federal Building 
900 Market Street, Room 602  
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

mailto:lcruz-carnall@eda.gov
mailto:cchristian@eda.gov


 
 

5. The Project Officer is responsible for day-to-day administration and liaison with the 
Recipient and receives all reports and payment requests.  The Project Officer is: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6. ADDITIONAL INCLUDED DOCUMENTS:  In addition to the regulations 

documents, or authorities incorporated by reference on the Financial Assistance Award 
form (Form CD-450) the following additional documents are included with and 
considered to be part of the Award’s terms and conditions: 
 

• Authorized Scope of Work (Attachment 1). 
• Authorized Staff Positions (Attachment 2).  

Should there be a discrepancy with the Application, these Special Award Conditions and 
the attachments hereto shall control. 

7. PROJECT DEVELOPMENT TIME SCHEDULE: The Recipient agrees to the 
following Project development time schedule: 
 
Time allowed in Financial Assistance Award after EDA Award date: 
 
Performance Period …………………………….....July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021 
Current Funding Period……………………………July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 
Return of Executed Financial Assistance Award….Due no later than 30 calendar days 
after receipt of Form CD-450/451 
Annual CEDS Performance Report……….............Due June 30, 2021 
GPRA…………………………………………….. Due June 30, 2021 
Semi-Annual Progress Report……..………………Due January 31,2021; July 31, 2021 
Semi-Annual Financial Reports (SF-425)…….…...Due January 31, 2021; July 31, 2021 
Authorized Award End Date……………………... June 30, 2021 
Final Financial Report (Form SF-425) …………....Due no later than 90 calendar days 
after the end of the period of performance  
 
The Recipient shall diligently pursue the development of the Project so as to ensure 
completion within this time schedule.  Moreover, the Recipient shall promptly notify 
EDA in writing of any event that could substantially delay meeting any of the proscribed 
time limits for the Project as set forth above.  The Recipient further acknowledges that 
failure to meet the development time schedule may result in EDA’s taking action to 
terminate the Award in accordance with the regulations set forth at 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.338 
through 200.342, as applicable. 
 
 

Debra Beavin  
Economic Development Representative 
Phone: 215-597-8719 
FAX: 215-597-6669 
Email: DBeavin@eda.gov 
 

Economic Development Administration  
Philadelphia Regional Office  
Robert N.C. Nix Federal Building  
900 Market Street, Room 602  
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

 

mailto:DBeavin@eda.gov


 
 

 
8. PROJECT REPORTING AND FINANCIAL DISBURSEMENTS INSTRUCTIONS:  

 
A. AWARD DISBURSEMENTS: Reimbursement Basis Only. EDA will make 

Award payments using the Department of Treasury’s Automated Standard 
Application for Payments (ASAP) system. The Recipient is required to furnish 
documentation as required by ASAP including but not limited to Recipient and 
Requestor Identification Numbers. Complete information concerning the ASAP 
system may be obtained by visiting www.fms.treas.gov/asap.  
 
In order to receive payments, Recipients must draw down funds (ASAP) in 
accordance with the schedule and amounts outlined below: 

 
Request for reimbursements can be made no more than once per quarter. Special 
conditions on disbursements are noted in the Special Conditions. 
 
Disbursement Requests (using Form SF-270) and supporting documentation should 
be forwarded electronically to the Project Officer for review and approval.  The 
Project Officer and/or EDA Accounting will notify the organization when funds are 
available in ASAP to draw down. 

 
Period Amount 
  

Upon Approval and Execution of Year One Award 
July 1, 2018 through September 30, 2018  

 
$ 17,500 

October 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 $ 17,500 
January 1, 2019 through March 31, 2019  $ 17,500 
April 1, 2019 through June 30, 2019 $ 17,500 
 
Upon Approval and Execution of Year Two Award 
July 1, 2019 through September 30, 2019 

 
 
$ 17,500 

October 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 $ 17,500 
January 1, 2020 through March 31, 2020 $ 17,500 
April 1, 2020 through June 30,2020  $ 17,500 

 
Upon Approval and Execution of Year Three Award 
July 1, 2020 through September 30, 2020 

 
$ 17,500 

October 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 $ 17,500 
January 1, 2021 through March 31, 2021 $ 17,500 
April 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 $ 17,500 

 
EDA retains the right to change Recipients from Advance to Reimbursement or Agency Review 
status if the Grants Officer deems it necessary or prudent to ensure successful monitoring of 
Federal funds and protect the Federal interest.  In such cases, Recipients can be required to 
submit a complete Form SF-270, “Request for Reimbursement” for the applicable period 
electronically to the Project Officer, who will review and process the request. 
 

http://www.fms.treas.gov/asap


 
 

B. REPORTS: 
  

a. Project Progress Reports: The Recipient agrees to provide the Project 
Officer with Project Progress Reports, which will communicate the 
important activities and accomplishments of the Project, on a semi-
annual basis for the periods ending December 30 and June 30, or any 
portion thereof. Reports are due no later than 1 month following the 
end of the period.  
 
Performance Progress Reports should be submitted to EDA in an 
electronic format no later than the dates outlined above in a concise, 
clear format, which outlines the following information in no more than 
3-6 pages in length: 

i. Provide a clear, concise overview of the activities undertaken 
during the Project Period; 

ii. Document accomplishments, benefits, and impacts that the 
Project and Activities are having.  Recipients should note 
specific outcomes where activities have led to job 
creation/retention, private investment, increased regional 
collaboration, engagement with historically excluded groups or 
regions, enhanced regional capacity, and other positive 
economic benefits; 

iii. Highlight any upcoming or potential press events or 
opportunities for collaborative press events to highlight 
benefits of the EDA investment; 

iv. Compare progress with the project timeline, explaining any 
departures from the targeted schedule, identifying how these 
departures are going to be remedied, and projecting the course 
of work for the next period; 

v. Outline challenges that currently impact or could impact 
progress on the grant over the next reporting period and 
identify ways to mitigate this risk; and 

vi. Outline any areas where EDA assistance is needed to support 
the project or any other key information that would be helpful 
for your EDA Project Officer to know. 

 
Final Project Reports may be posted on EDA’s website, used for 
promotional materials or policy reviews, or may be otherwise shared.  
Recipients should not include any copyrighted or other sensitive 
business information in these reports.  There is no specific page limit 
for Final Project Reports; however, such reports should concisely 
communicate key project information, and should: 
 

i. Outline the specific regional need that the project was 
designed to address and update on progress made during 



 
 

the reporting period that will mitigate need and advance 
economic development; 

ii. Provide a high-level overview of the activities undertaken; 
iii. Detail lessons learned during the project period that may be 

of assistance to EDA or other communities undertaking 
similar efforts; 

iv. Outline the expected and actual economic benefits of the 
project as the time that the report is written; and 

v. Any other key information from the relevant project period. 
 

b. Financial Reports:  The Recipient shall submit a “Financial Status 
Report” (Form SF-425) on a semi-annual basis for the periods ending 
December 30 and June 30, or any portion thereof, for the entire 
project period. Form SF-425 (and instructions for completing this 
form) is available at: 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/grants_forms.html.  

 
A final Form SF-425 must be submitted no more than 90 calendar days 
after the expiration date of the Award (e.g., the end of the period of 
performance specified on the Form CD-450 or Form CD-451).  Final 
financial reports should follow the guidance outlined by the form 
instructions for submitting mid-term financial reports, but should 
ensure that all fields accurately reflect the total outlays for the entire 
project period, and that all matching and program income (if 
applicable) is fully reported.  Final grant rate and determinations of 
final balances owed to the government will be determined by the 
information on the final Form SF-425, so it is imperative that this final 
financial form is submitted in a timely and accurate manner. 

 
c. Complete Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) 

Document or Annual Update: The Recipient shall submit, each year, 
either a revised CEDS or a CEDS Annual Performance Report, as 
required.  After five years from EDA approval of the full CEDS, the 
Recipient must submit a new 5-year CEDS reflecting current regional 
priorities and data. 
 

9. ALLOWABLE COSTS AND AUTHORIZED BUDGET:  Total allowable costs will 
be determined at the conclusion of the period of performance in accordance with the 
administrative authorities applicable pursuant to the Financial Assistance Award  
(Form CD-450), including the applicable Cost Principles and Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, after Final Financial Documents are submitted.  
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/grants/grants_forms.html


 
 

Line Item Budget: 
 
A. Under the terms of the Award, the total approved/authorized budget is: 

Federal Share (EDA) $  70,000 
Non-Federal Matching Share $  70,000 

Total Project Cost $  140,000 
 
 

B. Under the terms of this Award, the total approved line item budget is:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10. FEDERAL SHARE: The EDA participation in total eligible project costs will be limited 
to the EDA grant amount or the EDA share of total allowable project costs, based on the 
area’s grant rate eligibility at the time of award, whichever is less. 

 
11. MATCHING SHARE: The Recipient agrees to provide the Recipient’s non-Federal 

Matching Share contribution for eligible project expenses in proportion to the Federal 
share requested for such project expenses.  The Recipient also certifies that, in accepting 
the Financial Assistance Award, the Recipient’s Matching Share of the project costs is 
committed and unencumbered, from authorized sources, and shall be available as needed 
for the project. 

 
12. REFUND CHECKS, INTEREST, OR UNUSED FUNDS: Treasury has given the 

EDA two options for having payments deposited to EDA’s account: 
 

i. The first one is Pay.Gov.  This option allows the payee to pay EDA through 
the Internet.  The payee will have the option to make a one-time payment or to 
set up an account to make regular payments.  

Personnel $  59,750 

Fringe Benefits $  40,760 

Travel   

Equipment  

Supplies  

Contractual  

Other  

Total Direct Charges $  100,510 

Indirect Charges $    39,490 

TOTALS $  140,000 



 
 

 
ii. The second option is Paper Check conversion.  All checks must identify on 

their face the name of the DOC agency funding the award, award number, and 
no more than a two-word description to identify the reason for the refund or 
check.  A copy of the check should be provided to the EDA Project Officer.  
This option allows the payee to send a check to NOAA’s Accounting Office, 
who processes EDA’s accounting functions at the following address:   

 
U.S. Department of Commerce, 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, 
Finance Office, AOD, EDA Grants 

20020 Century Boulevard, 
Germantown, MD 20874 

 
The accounting staff will scan the checks in encrypted file to the Federal 
Reserve Bank, and the funds will be deposited in EDA’s account.  While 
this process will not be an issue with most payees, there are occasionally 
issues for entities remitting funds to EDA via check.  If you are remitting 
funds to EDA via check, please make note of the following:  

 
Notice to Customers Making Payment by Check 
 
If a check is sent to EDA, it will be converted into an electronic funds 
transfer by copying the check and using the account information to 
electronically debit your account for the amount of the check.  The debit 
from your account will usually occur within 24 hours and will appear on 
your regular account statement.   
 
EDA will not return your original check; the original will be destroyed and 
a copy will be maintained in our office. If the Electronic Funds Transfer 
(EFT) cannot be processed for technical reasons, the copy will be 
processed in place of the original check.  If the EFT cannot be completed 
because of insufficient funds, we will charge you a one-time fee of $25.00, 
which will be collected by EFT.   

 
13. PLANNING COORDINATION: In keeping with regional economic development 

principles, Recipients shall coordinate economic development planning and 
implementation projects with other economic development organizations affecting the 
area, especially EDA-funded recipients such as State and Urban planning grantees, 
adjoining Economic Development Districts (EDDs) and Indian Tribes, and University 
Centers (UCs). 
 

14. PROCUREMENT: Recipient agrees that all procurement transactions shall be in 
accordance with 2 C.F.R §§ 200.317 through 200.326, as applicable. 

 



 
 

15. NONRELOCATION:  In signing this award of financial assistance, Recipient(s) attests 
that EDA funding is not intended by the Recipient to assist its efforts to induce the 
relocation, or the movement of existing jobs from one region to another region in 
competition with those jobs.   In the event that EDA determines that its assistance was 
used for such purposes, EDA retains the right to pursue appropriate enforcement action in 
accord with the Standard Terms and Conditions of the Award, including suspension of 
disbursements and termination of the award for convenience or cause, which may include 
the establishment of a debt requiring the Recipient to reimburse EDA.  
 

16. PERFORMANCE MEASURES:  The Recipient agrees to report on program 
performance measures and program outcomes in such a form and at such intervals as may 
be prescribed by EDA in compliance with the Government Performance and Results Act 
(GPRA) of 1993, and the Government Performance and Results Modernization Act of 
2010.  Recipients are to retain sufficient documentation so that they can submit these 
required reports.  Failure to submit this required report can adversely impact the ability of 
the Recipient to secure future funding from EDA. 

 
Performance measures and reporting requirements that apply to program activities funded 
by this investment will be provided in a separate GPRA information collection document.  
EDA staff will contact Recipients in writing within a reasonable period prior to the time 
of submission of the reports with information on how this data should be submitted. 
 
Additionally, as part of an initiative to better measure the impacts of EDA investments 
and to improve the Agency’s overall evaluation process, EDA will distribute two sets of 
online surveys that will require the Recipient to respond on a quarterly and annual basis. 
The first set requires the Recipient to report on the “Program Outputs” generated by the 
project and will be collected quarterly during the period of performance. The second set 
requires the Recipient to provide data on the “Capacity Outcomes” resulting from the 
award and will be collected annually during the period of performance and for five 
consecutive years after the project closeout. In order to effectively and accurately respond 
to these requirements, the Recipient is expected to continuously track their activities and 
develop a sustainable data management plan for tracking and recording program output 
data. 
 

17. STAFFING CHANGES:  For vacant positions primarily funded by the EDA grant (ex: 
Executive Directors, Economic Development Planners, Tribal Planners), Recipient will 
send the following information to the Philadelphia Regional Office for review: a copy of 
the job announcement, a copy of the resumes of the top three qualified candidates, and if 
interviews have already taken place, the identification of the selected candidate hired for 
the EDA funded position.  This review is consistent with the Public Works and Economic 
Development Act of 1965, as Amended (“PWEDA”) Title V – Administration SEC.504 
of 42 U.S.C. § 3194) titled, “Administration, Operation: and Maintenance”.  The review 
is to ensure that the key EDA funded positions will be staffed by qualified individuals 
and that the grant will be properly and efficiently administered, operated and maintained. 
 



 
 

18. REAFFIRMATION OF APPLICATION:  Recipient acknowledges that Recipient’s 
application for this Award may have been submitted to the Government and signed by 
Recipient, or by an authorized representative of Recipient, electronically.  Regardless of 
the means by which Recipient submitted its application to the Government or whether 
Recipient or an authorized representative of Recipient submitted its application to the 
Government, the Recipient hereby reaffirms and states that: 

 
i. All data in the application and documents submitted with the application are true and 

correct as of the date the application was submitted and remain true and correct as of 
the date of this Award; 

 
ii. The application was, as of the date of submission and the date of this Award, duly 

authorized as required by local law by the governing body of the Recipient; and  
 

iii. Recipient has read, understood, and will comply with all terms of this Award, 
including the Assurances and Certifications submitted with, or attached to, the 
application.   

 
The term “application” includes all documentation and any information provided to the 
Government as part of, and in furtherance to, the request for funding, including 
submissions made in response to information requested by the Government after 
submission of the initial application. 
 

19. CEDS CONTENT REQUIREMENTS:   In addition to the requirements currently 
noted in 13 CFR § 303.7, Recipients shall include an economic resiliency component in 
the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).  This component may 
specifically focus on a strategy to promote disaster resiliency, but is encouraged to be a 
broader analysis about the economic resiliency of the region. The Resiliency Strategy 
shall detail the Recipient’s planning, response and recovery activities to be implemented 
should an economic disruption (disaster or otherwise) occur.  Irrespective of focus, the 
Resiliency Strategy shall also contain a list of implementation priorities and steps to 
stabilize and support a region’s overall economic resiliency. A timeline associated with 
the implementation priorities and the identification of key stakeholders responsible for 
implementing those priorities should be included. 
 

20. MULTI-YEAR AWARD: The period of performance and budget(s) incorporated into 
this Award cover a 3-year period for a total anticipated amount of $210,000 in Federal 
funds.  However, Federal funding available at this time is limited to $70,000 for this 
funding period.  Receipt of prospective funding is contingent upon the availability of 
funds from Congress, satisfactory performance, continued relevance to program 
objectives and will be at the sole discretion of EDA.  EDA is not liable for any 
obligations, expenditures, or commitments which involve any amount in excess of the 
Federal amount presently available.  The Recipient will be responsible for any and all 
termination costs it may incur should prospective funding not become available.  No legal 
liability will exist or result on the part of the Federal Government for payment of any 
portion of the remaining funds which have not been made available under the award.  



 
 

Notifications affecting funding or notice of non-availability of additional funding for 
prospective years will be made only by the Grants Officer.  The amendment to obligate 
prospective funding available shall be made on Form CD-451, “Amendment to Financial 
Assistance Award,” if at all possible prior to the expiration of each year’s activities.   
The period of performance for this action is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2021. 
The funding period for this action is July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

  



 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
              

Authorized Scope of Work 
 
Scope of Work:  
 

The 5-Year Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) for Cape Cod was updated 
and certified by EDA in 2019.  A copy of the 2019 CEDS can be found on the Cape Cod 
Commission’s website at https://capecodcommission.org/our-work/ceds.  

Administration and General Planning 

Commission staff will provide administrative support to the CEDS Strategy Committee and 
partner agencies to implement the CEDS. Other general planning activities include regulatory 
review of large-scale projects in municipalities, technical assistance to towns in using the 
Commission’s unique planning and regulatory tools to focus development in centers of activity, 
and support municipalities and regional partners in submitting funding applications to the EDA 
and other federal and state agencies.  

Outreach and Information Sharing 

The Commission will work with partners throughout the region to hold an annual conference, 
known as OneCape, on issues related to the environment and economy on Cape Cod. The 2020 
Summit will discuss ongoing efforts to become a more resilient region. In addition to the annual 
conference, Commission staff will make regular public presentations on the region’s economy 
and CEDS implementation. Staff will redevelop, upgrade, and maintain on-line tools for 
dissemination of data, including STATS Cape Cod, and tools to support data analysis and 
understanding. In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Commission will issue one or more 
business impact surveys, analyze responses, and provide data and information relative to 
recovery in an online data dashboard.  

Targeted Technical Assistance to Towns 

The Commission will provide targeted technical assistance to towns through the multi-
disciplinary Regional Economic Strategy Executive Team (RESET) approach developed in the 
2009 CEDS to tackle impediments to economic development. This year technical assistance will 
focus on assessing and planning for key regional centers of activity needed to accommodate 
future growth and providing support to communities updating local comprehensive plans. Staff 
will continue to provide support for more affordable and diverse housing options by using 
building prototypes that provide residential density that is sensitive to the character of Cape Cod 
to illustrate and facilitate zoning changes to allow for multi-family and moderately priced 
housing in activity centers.  

Regional Initiatives and Projects Implementation  

Commission staff will undertake three major regional planning efforts identified in the 2019 
CEDS – the Regional Capital Plan, the Climate Initiative, and the Regional Housing Plan. These 
efforts correspond to the greatest impediments to economic wellbeing on the Cape – gaps in 

https://capecodcommission.org/our-work/ceds


 
 

essential wastewater infrastructure, impacts to infrastructure and ecosystems as a result of 
climate change, and workforce housing affordability. 

 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

CEDS implementation is evaluated on an annual basis and happens at three levels: 

■ Evaluating the Region’s Progress 
■ Evaluating the CEDS-Led Regional Collaboration 
■ Evaluating the CEDS Annual Implementation Plan 

 
The evaluation process is overseen by the CEDS Strategy Committee and uses quantitative and 
qualitative measures to gauge progress towards the CEDS goals. 

The first level of evaluation will focus on how well the region is doing relative to the CEDS 
vision and goals. The measures reflect long-term structural changes to the economy and will 
therefore only show small changes on a year-to-year basis. Changes in the regional economy are 
measured in three ways: 

■ Regional Balanced Economy benchmarks  
■ Regional Priority Objectives 
■ EDA Distress Criteria  

 
The second level will focus on evaluating how well the high level of community involvement 
during the update process has been leveraged to implement the plan. Two measures are used to 
gauge success: 

■ Financial resources garnered to implement the CEDS  
■ Forums established to foster regional partnerships 

 
The final step is to evaluate progress on the implementation plan. The three projects to be 
undertaken during this reporting period are a Regional Capital Plan, the Climate Initiative, and 
the Regional Housing Plan, described in brief here (Item 7: Scope of Work) and in more detail in 
the 2019 CEDS. Process measures have been developed to document implementation efforts and 
outcome measures will focus on the economic impacts of our efforts. Specific measures include: 

■ Funding sought and leveraged for the projects and initiatives  
■ Master plans completed for regional activity centers  
■ Number of projects identified and included in capital planning inventory 
■ Number of infrastructure projects coordinated between towns to reduce costs 
■ Number of housing units constructed compared with the identified regional, sub-regional, 

and town-specific housing supply goals identified in the regional housing plan 
■ Regional greenhouse gas emissions and actions and policies to reduce emissions 



 
 

■ Number of charging stations for electric vehicles 

Number of utility-scale renewable energy installations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Attachment 2 
   _____________      _______  

Authorized Staffing Plan 
 

 

A B C D E

Title Annual Salary
% of Time to 
EDA Program

Salary to EDA 
Grant Federal Share

Grantee 
Share Total Salary

Explanation
Total Salary 
for Position

Amount of 
time spent 

on EDA grant
Calculation 

AxB
How much of 
C is Federal $

How Much of 
C is Match $ D+E

Jen Clinton, Community 
Development Planner $79,258 40% $31,704 $15,852 $15,852 $31,704
Erin Perry, Deputy 
Director $99,142 5% $4,958 $2,479 $2,479 $4,958
Chloe Schaefer, Chief 
Planner $85,633 10% $8,564 $4,282 $4,282 $8,564
Michele White, Special 
Projects Coordinator $81,644 10% $8,164 $4,082 $4,082 $8,164
Elisbeth Kellam, 
Community Design 
Planner $65,138 10% $6,360 $3,180 $3,180 $6,360
TOTALS $29,875 $29,875 $59,750
FRINGE BENEFITS $20,380 $20,380 $40,760
INDIRECT COSTS $19,745 $19,745 $39,490
GRAND TOTAL $70,000 $70,000 $140,000



Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest, June      , 2019 

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

seventeenth day of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the execution 

of an amendment to an agreement for a grant, executed July 18, 2018,  from the United States 

Department of Commerce, Economic Development Administration, in the amount of 

$140,000.00, to support the development and implementation of the Comprehensive Economic 

Development Strategy (CEDS) for Cape Cod, for a period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 

2021, to provide the third year of funding in the amount of $70,000.00, 2nd by Commissioner 

Flynn, approved 3-0-0 



Page 1 of 1 
C:\pw_workdir\pw_ie\fvd_cmp1\d0433543\Addendum #5_Hydro Survey_On-Call Svs_06_09_2020.docx

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 
ADDENDUM No. 5 

Project Title: Barnstable County Dredge Program Services FOTH Project Number: 19B017.00 
CLIENT Project Number: 
(If applicable) 

N/A 

This Addendum (in addition to and subject to the conditions contained in the Agreement for Services dated May 28, 2019), 
(hereinafter "Addendum"), is made and entered into this 9th day of June 2020, by and between FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE AND 
ENVIRONMENT, LLC, 15 Creek Road, Marion, MA  02738, (hereinafter “Consultant”) and Commissioners of Barnstable County, 
(hereinafter “Client”), for the services described under the Scope of Services (the “Services”). 

CLIENT: Barnstable County Dredge Program 
Address: 3295 Main Street  Barnstable, MA 02630 

Phone No: 508-375-6603 Fax No: 

Scope of Services: Client hereby agrees to retain Consultant to perform the following Services:  

1.) Additional Pre- & Post-Dredge Hydrographic surveys, plan preparation, electronic line file preparation for dredging and 
volume calculations for 2019-2020 season; 2.) Continuation of On-Call Services thru 11/28/2020. 
Schedule: Services shall be performed according to the following schedule: 

Commence immediately upon authorization. 

Compensation: In consideration of these Services, the Client agrees to pay Consultant compensation as follows: 

 Lump-Sum in the amount of $37,750 for Pre- and Post-dredge surveys, plans, line files and payment volumes (see budget 
attached) 

 Unit Cost/Time Charges (Standard Rates) for Continued On-Call Services based on hourly rates approved under 5/28/2019 
agreement; Upset Fee Limit = $78,680.00 (see est. budget attached). 

 Other as stated here: 

Special Conditions (if any): 

Entire Agreement: This Addendum, along with other approved Addendums, together with and subject to the Agreement for 
Services referenced above, constitutes the entire understanding between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.  
This Addendum may be modified by subsequent written addenda mutually agreeable by both parties. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement is accepted on the date last written below, subject to the terms and conditions 
above stated and the provisions set forth herein. 
CLIENT FOTH INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENVIRONMENT, LLC 

Signed: Signed: 

Name (printed): Name (printed): Christine M. Player 

Title: Title: Senior Client Team Leader 

Date:       Date: 06/09/2020 

Signed: Signed: 
Name 
(printed): Name (printed): Wendy Rocha 

Title: Title: Senior Client Team Leader 

Date: Date: 06/09/2020 

Signed: 

Name (printed): 

Title: 

Date: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: B7F4C77C-FABE-400D-B341-77B2E541E5C3

6/23/2020



HYDROGRAPHIC SURVEYS TO COMPLETE 2019-2020 DREDGE SEASON
Pre-dredge

Survey

Post-dredge

Survey
TOTAL FEE*

Chatham Mill Creek X 3,950.00$   3,950.00$   

Falmouth Green Pond 4,500.00$   3,950.00$   8,450.00$   

Harwich Allen Harbor Approach Channel 4,500.00$   3,950.00$   8,450.00$   

Harwich Wychmere Harbor Approach Channel 4,500.00$   3,950.00$   8,450.00$   

Falmouth Great Pond 4,500.00$   3,950.00$   8,450.00$   

TOTAL 18,000.00$    19,750.00$   37,750.00$   

*All surveys are based on lump sum fee and include field work, plan preparation, calculation of dredge quantities and line file set up for dredge operator; travel costs to sites included in fee.

NOTE:  2020-2021 Dredge Season survey budget to be determined (TBD) following issuance of schedule.

ON-CALL SERVICES (MAY 2020 - NOVEMBER 2020) Hourly Rate

Comprehensive TOY waiver request (Falmout & Harwich) 24 30 160.00$   3,840.00$    4,800.00$  

General Permitting Assistance to Towns 30 40 160.00$   4,800.00$    6,400.00$  

Technical Support - Dredge Operations 24 36 140.00$   3,360.00$    5,040.00$  

Conference calls/virtual meetings (4 total) 8 12 160.00$   1,280.00$    1,920.00$  

Dredge Administrator/Business Manager

Candidate Search, Interviews & Selection
16 24 160.00$   2,560.00$    3,840.00$  

Project Management/Coordination 

(Adminstrative/Field Operations; Assume 8 to 12 hrs/wk @ 29 weeks)
232 348 160.00$   37,120.00$  55,680.00$    

ALLOWANCE Direct Expenses (mileage, mailings, reproduction, etc.) 1,000.00$    1,000.00$      

TOTAL 334 490 X 53,960.00$  78,680.00$    

*Scope of services, hours and fees are estimated and may vary based upon direction given by the County or unplanned events.  Hourly rates to be in accordance with contract rate schedule.

Estimated Hrs Estimate Fee Range

BARNSTABLE COUNTY DREDGE PROGRAM 
CONSULTANT SUPPORT SERVICES MAY 2020 - NOVEMBER 2020

ESTIMATED FEE SCHEDULE  (rev. 06/09/2020)

DocuSign Envelope ID: B7F4C77C-FABE-400D-B341-77B2E541E5C3



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: B7F4C77CFABE400DB34177B2E541E5C3 Status: Completed

Subject: Please DocuSign: C-Addendum 5 Hydro Services.pdf

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 2 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 2 Initials: 0 Jennifer Frates

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

3195 Main Street

Barnstable, MA  02630

jennifer.frates@barnstablecounty.org

IP Address: 66.31.243.147  

Record Tracking
Status: Original

6/17/2020 11:53:13 AM

Holder: Jennifer Frates

jennifer.frates@barnstablecounty.org

Location: DocuSign

Security Appliance Status: Connected Pool: StateLocal

Storage Appliance Status: Connected Pool: Barnstable County Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Ronald Bergstrom

rbergstrom@barnstablecounty.org

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 73.227.103.133

Sent: 6/17/2020 11:54:37 AM

Resent: 6/22/2020 1:29:46 PM

Resent: 6/23/2020 3:27:12 PM

Viewed: 6/23/2020 4:48:34 PM 

Signed: 6/23/2020 4:48:49 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Owen Fletcher

owen.fletcher@barnstablecounty.org

Barnstable County

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 6/23/2020 4:48:51 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 6/23/2020 4:48:51 PM

Certified Delivered Security Checked 6/23/2020 4:48:51 PM

Signing Complete Security Checked 6/23/2020 4:48:51 PM



Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Completed Security Checked 6/23/2020 4:48:51 PM

Payment Events Status Timestamps



Ronald Bergstrom, Chair: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair: Y 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner: 

Y 

 A true copy, Attest, June      , 2020 

Barnstable County Regional Clerk 

Y 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

BARNRSTABLE, SS. 

At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, on the 

seventeenth day of June, A.D. 2020, held through remote participation pursuant to 

Massachusetts Governor Charles D. Baker’s Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open 

Meeting Law on March 12, 2020, motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the 

execution of an amendment to a contract with Foth Economic Development Administration 

Infrastructure & Environment LLC, executed May 28, 2019, to provide consultant support 

services for the County Dredge, for the amount of $116,430.00, for a period from May 28, 2019 

through November 28, 2020, for 1) Additional Pre- & Post-Dredge Hydrographic surveys, plan 

preparation, electronic line file preparation for dredging, and volume calculations for 2019-2020 

season; and 2) continuation of On-Call Services through November 28, 2020, 2nd by 

Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 


	Agenda Packet_BRC_20200617_Regular
	20200617_Agenda_BRC_Regular Meeting
	20200617_Item 5a_Minutes_BRC_20200603_Regular
	20200617_Item 6b_Discussion_BRC_CCMPA Training
	20200617_Item 6c_General Approval_BRC_Barnstable_MVP Grant Support Letter
	Attestation_BRC_2020617
	Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_20200617
	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_1


	20200617_Item 6c_General Approval_BRC_Barnstable_MVP Grant Support Letter

	20200617_Item 6d_Ordinance 20-xx_NEMBA Bike Trail License Agreement
	Proposed Ordinance
	Memorandum of Understanding NEMBA - USACE
	Export
	Property Print

	20200617_Item 8a_Position Creation_HR_Healt_ MASSTC Microbiologist
	20200617_Item 8b_General Approval_Ratification for Covid19 Inspectors
	Attestation_BRC_2020617
	Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_20200617
	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_1


	20200617_Item 8b_General Approval_Ratification for Covid19 Inspectors

	20200617_Item 8c_General Approval_Ratification for TC Health Inspector
	Attestation_BRC_2020617
	Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_20200617
	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_1


	20200617_Item 8c_General Approval_Ratification for TC Health Inspector

	20200617_Item 8d_Certification_MADOT_Highway Alteration_Bourne
	img06122020-154745
	DOC

	20200617_Item 8e_Agreement_CCCPST_DOJ_COVID-19 Response Grant
	20200617_Item 8e_Agreement_CCCPST_DOJ_COVID-19 Response Grant
	Proposed Ordinance 20-xx_NEMBA Bike Trail License Agreement_20200617
	Attestation_BRC_20200617_Regular_Item 6d
	Attestation_BRC_20200507_Regular_Item 8b - Copy
	Contract Renewal_Purchasing_Browntech_Bid #7878 Computer Programming_20200527
	Attestation_BRC_20200507_Regular_Item 8d





	20200617_Item 8f_Agreement_HS_HUD_FY21 CoC HMIS & Coordinated Entry Grant
	20200617_Item 8f_Agreement_HS_HUD_FY21 CoC HMIS & Coordinated Entry Grant
	Barnstable County
	MA0092L1T031912
	MA0557L1T031903


	Attestation_BRC_2020617
	Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_20200617
	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_1



	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment
	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment
	ED18PHI3020012 Barnstable Cap Cod  SAC 3rd Yr.pdf
	Scope of Work:


	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_1

	20200617_Item 8h_Agreement_Dredge_Foth_Consulting_Amendment 5
	C-Addendum_5_Hydro_Services
	certificate (13)
	Attestation_BRC_2020617
	Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_20200617
	20200617_Item 8g_Agreement_CCC_EDA_Award Year 3 Amendment_1







